AGENDA
Borrego Water District Board of Directors
Regular Meeting
And

Public Hearing

March 27, 2013 9:00 a.m.

806 Palm Canyon Drive

Borrego Springs, CA 92004

OPENING PROCEDURES

IO

moow>

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Approval of Agenda (1-2)
Approval of Minutes
Special meeting of February 19, 2013 (3-4)
Regular meeting of February 27, 2013 (5-8)
Comments from Directors and Requests for Future Agenda Items
Comments from the Public and Requests for Future Agenda Items (comments will be limited to 3 minutes)

. Correspondence: Letter from J. McGrory (9)

CURRENT BUSINESSMATTERS

A.

E.

Public Hearing to hear testimony regarding the proposed POLICY FOR WATER AND SEWER
SERVICE TO NEW DEVELOPMENTS and BORREGO WATER DISTRICT DEMAND OFFSET
MITIGATION WATER CREDITSPOLICY (11-25)

Consideration and possible approval of Resolution 2013-03-01 RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO WATER DISTRICT APPROVING A POLICY FOR WATER AND
SEWER SERVICE TO NEW DEVELOPMENTS (26-28)

Consideration and possible approval of Resolution 2013-03-02 RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS APPROVING THE BORREGO WATER DISTRICT DEMAND OFFSET MITIGATION
WATER CREDITS POLICY (29-31)

. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of Agreement for Consulting Services for David Taussig &

Associates. (32-47)

Consideration of approval of sewer transfer from Jerry A. Wilkinson to Philip J. Cleary (48-51)

STAFF REPORTS

A. Financial Reports — February 2013 (53-70)

B. General Manager / Operations Report (71)

C. Water and Wastewater Operations Report — February 2013 (72)
D. Water Production/Use Records — February 2013 (73-76)

ATTORNEY’'SREPORT
COMMITTEE REPORTS & PROPOSALS
Ad Hoc Committees
1. Audit Committee (M. Brecht, L. Brecht)
2. Due-Diligence (M. Brecht, L. Brecht)
3. Strategic Planning Committee/IRWM (Hart, L. Brecht)
4. Executive Committee (Estep, Hart)

Agenda: March 27, 2013
All documents available for public review are on file with the District’s secretary located at 806 Palm Canyon Drive, Borrego Springs, CA 92004



5. Operations & Management Committee (M. Brecht, Delahay)
6. Parks Committee (Estep, Hart)

7. Negotiating (Rams Hill) (Estep, M. Brecht)

8. New Development/Water Credits Committee (Estep, L. Brecht)

9. Asset Ad Hoc Committee (Hart, M. Brecht)

Vl. INFORMATIONITEMS

1. CLOSED SESSION
A. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph 2 of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9.
Two cases.

VIl. CLOSING PROCEDURE

ADJOURNMENT UNTIL 4:00 PM: The next meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for 4:00 p.m.,
March 27, 2013 at the Performing Arts Center, 590 Palm Canyon Drive.

The next Special Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for April 16, 2013 at the Borrego Water District.
The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for April 24, 2013 at the Borrego Water District.

Agenda: March 27, 2013
All documents available for public review are on file with the District’s secretary located at 806 Palm Canyon Drive, Borrego Springs, CA 92004 2



Borrego Water District
MINUTES
Special Meeting of the Board of Directors
Tuesday, February 19, 2013
9:00 AM
806 Palm Canyon Drive
Borrego Springs, CA 92004

I OPENING PROCEDURES
A. Call to Order: President Hart called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.
B. Pledge of Allegiance: Those present stood for the Pledge of Allegiance.

C. Roll Call: Directors: Present: President Hart, Vice-President Lyle
Brecht, Secretary/Treasurer Marshal
Brecht, Delahay, Estep
Staff: Jerry Rolwing, General Manager

Lisa Foster, McDougal Love Eckis Boehmer & Foley (via
teleconference, Item III)
Wendy Quinn, Recording Secretary
Public: Jim Engelke Libby DeSilva
Patrick Meehan, Borrego Sun

D. Approval of Agenda: MSC: L.Brecht/M. Brecht approving the Agenda as written.

E. Comments from Directors and Requests for Future Agenda Items: None

F. Comments from the Public and Requests for Future Agenda Items: Patrick
Meehan requested that the Rams Hill issue be included on the next Agenda.

IL CURRENT BUSINESS MATTERS

A. Discussion of DRAFT Water Credit Policy revisions: The Board discussed
editorial changes to the draft Water Credit Policy and suggested that Lisa Foster be asked to
check the next version. Changes included the definition of "easement," the reference to non-
profit agencies in the explanation of EDUs, clarification of requirements for non-County water
credits and dates referenced in Section 4 (Water Credits, Board package pages 5 and 6). Jerry
Rolwing agreed to discuss some of the issues with Jim Bennett at the County.

Jim Engelke inquired whether the draft BWD Policy would address a situation where
a farmer fallowed 40 acres and wanted to build a 10-home subdivision on the property. Mr.
Rolwing thought it was addressed, but agreed to double check with Mr. Bennett. Director
Marshal Brecht questioned the need for Section 4.A regarding easements (County language,
potentially confusing). Director Lyle Brecht supported its inclusion but suggested it be located
elsewhere in the Policy. Mr. Rolwing will work on it.

Discussion followed concerning the $1,000 "deposit fee" provided in Section 5.A.5,
Board package page 10, and the need to justify it by costs to the District. Mr. Rolwing suggested
a schedule of costs, and Director Estep recommended the schedule be available upon request but
not part of the Policy.

B. Discussion of DRAFT New Development Policy: President Hart made some
clerical corrections and submitted them to Mr. Rolwing. Discussion followed regarding
developments that fall outside the District boundaries. Director Delahay referred to the District's

Special Minutes: February 19, 2013 1
AGENDA PAGE 3



annexation policy, and Mr. Rolwing explained that annexation requests are handled by LAFCO.
Mr, Engelke pointed out that some districts require developments adjacent to but outside district
boundaries to annex. Director Lyle Brecht suggested that Mr, Rolwing draft some language for
review by Ms. Foster.

Mr. Engelke questioned the provision in Section 5(f), Board package page 22,
requiring "as-built" plans by a registered engineer. He suggested that a registered land surveyor
could also qualify. Mr. Rolwing felt more comfortable with an engineer, noting that many also
have a surveyor on staff.

Discussion followed regarding the number of EDUs to be allotted to condominiums,
and Mr. Rolwing suggested reviewing them on a case-by-case basis like commercial projects.

C. Discussion of New Development Fees: There were some discrepancies in the
amount of capacity fees listed. After discussion, it was agreed that this was due to the metering
factor. The fee is actually the EDUs times the metering factor. Mr. Rolwing will modify the
language on Board package page 30 to clarify this. Mr. Engelke suggested that the Policy clarify
the fact that the County mitigation is due at subdivision approval, and the District mitigation is
due when the building permit is issued. Mr. Rolwing will include this on Board package page 29.
President Hart suggested asking Dennis Bostad, retired General Manager of the Sweetwater
Authority, to review the draft Policy.

D. Discussion of potential agenda items for February 27th board meeting: Agenda
items for February 27 will include an update on negotiations with Rams Hill, approval of the
2014-2016 audit agreement, consideration of the New Development Policy and discussion of the
upcoming Town Hall Meeting. Director Lyle Brecht suggested a discussion of initiation of
research into establishment of a managed basin. After discussion, it was agreed that it was
premature due to cost considerations, the pending USGS study and the upcoming Town Hall
Meeting.

Discussion followed concerning an invitation from Patrick Mechan to Directors
Marshal Brecht and Estep to join him, Bill Berkley and the new owners of La Casa del Zorro for
cocktails and dinner. The Board agreed that it was up to them whether to accept, but they would
be attending as individuals, not representatives of Borrego Water District.

Il CLOSED SESSION

A. Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation, Significant exposure to
litigation pursuant to paragraph 2 of subdivision (d) of Govt. Code section 54956.9. Two cases:

The Board adjourned to closed session at 10:50 a.m., and the open session reconvened at 11:30
a.m. There was no reportable action.

IV. CLOSING PROCEDURE

Adjournment: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:30
am. The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for February 27, 2013 at
the Borrego Water District.

Special Minutes: February 19, 2013 2
AGENDA PAGE 4



Borrego Water District
MINUTES
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Wednesday, February 27, 2013
9:00 AM
806 Palm Canyon Drive
Borrego Springs, CA 92004

L OPENING PROCEDURES
A. Call to Order: President Hart called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.
B. Pledge of Allegiance: Those present stood for the Pledge of Allegiance.

C. Roll Call: Directors: Present: President Hart, Vice-President Lyle Brecht,
Secretary/Treasurer Marshal Brecht, Delahay, Estep

Staff: Jerry Rolwing, General Manager
Greg Holloway, Operations Manager
Kim Pitman, Administration Manager
Diana Del Bono, Administrative Assistant
Lisa Foster, McDougal Love Eckis Boehmer & Foley
Wendy Quinn, Recording Secretary

Publie: Jim Engelke Ray Shindler
Theresa Kallenach Russ Miffin
Gail Allen John Foxley
Bonnie Byrne Sue McMillan
Chris Duthie Don Blaikie
Jack Kavanaugh Malcolm Dyos
Ginny O’Neel Marcia Anderson
William Burton Jack O’Neel
Galen Panecho Joe Tatusko
Bill Berkley, Rams Hill Pat Gleason

Partners Jim Gleason

Gene Noble Beth Noble
Lane Sharman, BWX Patrick Meehan, Borrego Sun
Kathy Sage Peter Shapiro
Gil Lombard Kate Mendenhall
John Moony Leslie Emery
Dick Emery Leslie Ochter
Harry Wichter Ray Bolanos
Susan Moss H.G. Schuette
Judy Schuette Nan Schwab
Tom Pantich Jane Daniels
Alice Toothmore Julie Shelley
Ted Gamble Russ McMillan

D. Approval of Agenda: MSC: L.Brecht/Estep approving the Agenda as written.

E. Approval of Minutes:
Special meeting of January 15, 2013
MSC: L.Brecht/Estep approving the Minutes of the Special Meeting of January
15, 2013 as written,

Minutes: February 27, 2013 1 AGENDA PAGE 5



Regular meeting of January 23, 2013
MSC: L.Brecht/Estep approving the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 23,
2013 as written.
Special meeting of January 30, 2013
MSC: L.Brecht/Delahay approving the Minutes of the Special Meeting of January
30, 2013 as written.
F. Comments from Directors and Requests for Future Agenda Items: None
G. Comments from the Public and Requests for Future Agenda Items: Lane
Sharman asked whether the District would be interested in working with him to obtain a grant for
water and energy sustainability. He announced he was holding a symposium on March 7 at the
Borrego Springs Resort. Mr. Sharman noted that he was not proposing to serve as a volunteer.
President Hart referred the matter to the Operations and Management Committee,

H. Correspondence: None

II. CURRENT BUSINESS MATTERS

A. Update on negotiations with Rams Hill: President Hart explained that Bill
Berkley, who is interested in reopening the Rams Hill Golf Course, is concerned about the cost
of water to irrigate it. Water is currently available from the District at the same rate offered to
the public and other businesses, but Mr. Berkley asked the District to help him identify a more
affordable source. The District understands his concerns and is willing to help. District counsel
has drafted an agreement with Mr. Berkley, which the Board has approved, providing for him to
make a deposit to cover legal and enginecring expenses associated with investigation into
alternate water sources for Rams Hill. These are costs that cannot legally be born by the
ratepayers.

Director Lyle Brecht noted that Mr. Berkley had requested the opportunity to
supervise the investigation, which could call into question the validity and impartiality of the
findings. There are also attorney-client privilege concerns. He also requested access to the
District's CAD data, which raises security issues under State and federal regulations,

Jerry Rolwing explained that Well 12 was once owned jointly by BWD and Rams
Hill, but BWD subsequently purchased Rams Hill's share. When three other wells failed, the
District relied on Well 12 to serve its customers.

Lisa Foster reiterated the fact that the Board had approved the proposed agreement
with Mr. Berkley and was ready to sign it today. She believed the terms were reasonable and
allowed the developer more involvement than usual in the investigation. He is entitled to assist
in identifying and prioritizing the issues to be addressed, and the results of the investigation will
be released to the District and the developer simultaneocusly.

Joe Tatusko asked about Mr. Berkley's ability to write a statement of work for the
engineers involved in the investigation. Ms. Foster replied that he would be contacted regarding
the tasks and priorities and would receive reports of the results, except in cases where the
information would compromise the security of the District's system.

Ted Gamble pointed out that when he purchased his home in Rams Hill he was told
that 85 percent of the water from Well 12 was earmarked for Rams Hill in perpetuity. He
questioned the purchase of that share by the District and asked whether the water could be sold
to customers outside Rams Hill. Ms. Foster explained that the prior agreement has been
superseded by a newer one. President Hart added that when Mr. Pearlman purchased Rams Hill,
he and the District agreed to the sale.

Gene Noble expressed concern that the public was not informed of the change in the
terms of the agreement between the District and Mr. Pearlman. He wondered if the situation

Minutes: February 27, 2013 2 AGENDA PAGE 6



B. Discussion and possible approval of New Development Policy: MSC:
L.Brecht/Estep approving the New Development Policy. Mr. Rolwing reported he had sent the
Policy to Dennis Bostad, former Sweetwater Authority General Manager, for comments. He had
no significant input. The Board agreed to schedule the public hearing on the Policy for March 27,
and upon approval, there is a 60-day waiting period before it is effective.

C. Discussion of Town Hall meeting: President Hart invited the Board's attention to
the proposed Agenda and handouts in the Board package.

D. Discussion of and possible approval of FY 2013-2015 Audit Agreement: MSC:
L.Brecht/Delahay approving the 2013-2015 Audit Agreement between BWD and Hosaka,
Rotherham & Company.

E. Consideration of approval of sewer transfer from Palm Canyon Properties to
Borrego Water District:

F. Consideration of approval of sewer transfer from Anza Borrego Properties LLC to
Borrego Water District: Mr. Rolwing explained that when Palm Canyon Resort sold, the new
owners retained the unused EDUs but did not continue the payments. As for Anza Borrego
Properties, they submitted a written request to return their EDUs to the District. MSC:
L.Brecht/M.Brecht approving sewer transfers from Palm Canyon Properties and Anza
Borrego Properties LLC to Borrego Water District.

1I1. STAFF REPORTS

A. Financial Reports - January 2013: Kim Pitman explained that the lien properties
had been reclassified from non-active accounts to active status. They will no longer accrue late
fees, but will accrue standby meter fees..

B. Manager/Operations Report: Director Lyle Brecht requested that staff obtain
information from the County regarding the jobs and revenue resulting from agriculture in the
Borrego Valley. Mr. Rolwing noted he had offered to assist the Sponsor Group in their
investigation into these issues.

Director Marshal Brecht inquired about the State Water Resources Control Board's
offer to assist BWD. Mr. Rolwing explained that they may help us in writing grant applications.
David Dale is preparing an outline for their review.

Greg Holloway reported we are still experiencing problems with Well 11. Most of
the recent work has been under warranty.,

Mr. Rolwing reported the District received a refund of $9,174.17 from ACWA/JPIA
insurance because of our excellent safety record.

C. Water and Wastewater Operations Report - January 2013:

D. Water Production/Use Records - January 2013:

These reports were included in the Board package.

IV. ATTORNEY'S REPORT
None

V. COMMITTEE REPORTS & PROPOSALS
Ad Hoc Committees
1. Audit Committee
Director Marshal Brecht reported that the Committee met last week and developed
the agreement approved today.
2. Due-Diligence
No report.

Minutes: February 27, 2013 4 AGENDA PAGE 7



3. Strategic Planning Committee/IRWM
President Hart reported that the Committee held a public meeting to plan for the
Town Hall Meeting and will hold another. Director Lyle Brecht suggested that the Committee
prepare the RFQ for the BWD/Berkley engineering consultants, and the Committee agreed to do
$O.
4. Executive Committee
No report.
5. Operations & Management Committee
Mr. Holloway reported that the Committee had received, signed and returned the Risk
Transfer Agreement with Layficld relative to the tank liner and cover. Mr. Rolwing reported that
the Committee had been working on the capital plan for next year. Ms. Pitman planned to have a
proposed budget for the March workshop, and Director Lyle Brecht suggested that the Audit
Committee review it first.
6. Parks Committee
No report.
7. Negotiating (Rams Hill)
Already discussed.
8. New Development Committee
Already discussed. @ Mr. Rolwing suggested changing the name to New
Development/Water Credits Committee.
9. Asset Ad Hoc Committee
President Hart reported that the Anza Borrego Foundation had inquired about
purchasing more of the District's real property. The Committee determined that most was
needed for mitigation, tanks or pipelines, and the value of any potentially available property is
currently so low it is not worth selling at this time.

V1. INFORMATION ITEMS

Ms. Pitman reported that the Cal Fire work crew removed weeds surrounding the
wastewater treatment plant.

Mr. Holloway reported he recently conducted a CPR class and would offer another
once at least six people have expressed interest.

ViI. CLOSING PROCEDURE

There being no further business, the Board adjourned at 12:40 p.m. The next Special
Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for March 19, 2013 at the Borrego Water District.
The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for March 27, 2013 at the
Borrego Water District.

Minutes: February 27, 2013 5 AGENDA PAGE 8



JACK MCGRORY
7979 IVANHOE AVENUE
SUITE 520
LA JOLLA, CALIFORNIA 92037

(858) 551-2302
FAX (858) 551-2340

BORREGO WATER DISTRICT
806 Palm Canyon Drive
PO Box 1870 Borrego Springs, CA 92004

Dear Directors,

This is a letter of support for Mr. William Berkley, the potential new owner and
developer of Rams Hill Golf Course and Community.

As you know we recently purchased the La Casa del Zorro Hotel and Spa. During the
due diligence process we worked closely with Mr. Berkley and we were encouraged
by his progress in assembling all the pieces to buy the Rams Hill Development. We
attended Rams Hill HOA and BWD meetings to support his efforts because his
success would have a huge impact on our success.

He now has contracts to buy the bonds, the land and the golf course, and he has the
Rams Hill HOA’s moral and financial support. He is willing to invest in a new well
and the huge cost to reopen the golf course.

The revitalization of Rams Hill, the clubhouse and the golf course will have a big,
positive impact on the economic redevelopment of Borrego.

We hope that you will support this project.

Jack McG

AGENDA PAGE 9






POLICY FOR WATER AND SEWER SERVICE TO NEW DEVELOPMENTS
February 20, 2013

This Policy outlines the procedures and obligations for developers, contractors, and
owners (hereinafter “developers”) to obtain water and sewer service from the Borrego Water
District (hereinafter “District”) to serve a new development and establishes the fees, exactions,
and charges for the new development. The Policy also applies to new construction of residential
homes on existing platted lots within the District. The term "new development” is defined as any
residential or commercial development or service requirement that increases the demand on the
District's water supply and/or distribution system and/or its sewer collection and treatment
system whether by increasing the intensity of use or by altering the use of land.

1. Application of Policy

This Policy governs the procedures for the District to handle requests for a commitment
for water and sewer service for new developments and sets forth the obligations of the developer
to obtain a commitment for water and sewer service. When a developer requests a commitment
for water and sewer service for a larger new development, for example, a “major subdivision,” as
defined in the San Diego County Code of Regulatory Ordinances at section 81.102(y) as “a
subdivision creating five or more lots or units” that may substantially impact the District’s
existing water supply capacity and/or sewer treatment capacity or that may require major
improvements to the District’s water distribution system and/or to the District’s sewer treatment
plant or collection system, such requests shall be considered on a case-by-case basis. This Policy
shall serve as a guideline for the consideration of the request for water and sewer service for a
larger new development, but the District may modify or add to the provisions of this Policy in
making its commitment for water and sewer service for a larger development.

2. Application for Water and Sewer Service

@ The developer must obtain an Application for Water and Sewer Service from the
District. With the Application the developer shall submit a preliminary plat of the development
which shall include the number of lots to be served, the type of units to be built within the
development, the size of the lots in the development, the estimated build-out of the new
development and any other information that will assist the District in determining the water and
sewer needs of the new development.

(b) The developer must return the completed Application to the District with the
information requested in subsection (a). The developer shall provide any other information
requested by the District that the District deems necessary to determine the availability of water
and sewer service for the development.

(c) When the Application requests water and sewer service for a larger new
development, the developer shall pay an Application Fee as set by the District’s Manager at the
time the Application is submitted. The Application Fee shall cover the anticipated cost to the
District of reviewing the project, obtaining any engineering report on the feasibility of the water
and sewer service requested for the project and making a preliminary determination of the on-site

AGENDA PAGE 11



and off-site system improvements necessary to provide the water and sewer service requested.
The Application Fee is non-refundable. The Application Fee shall be credited against the
Administrative Fee set forth in Section 6(a) of this Policy.

d) The developer must timely notify the District of any changes in the information
submitted with the Application.

(e When the Application is complete and the Application Fee, if applicable, is paid,
the District will determine, with the assistance of the District's engineer if necessary, whether the
water and sewer service requested is available and whether any off-site water and sewer system
improvements must be made to the District’s water and sewer system to properly serve the new
development and maintain the current level of water and sewer service to the District’s existing
customers.

()] When the District has completed its review, the developer will be notified of the
preliminary conclusions of the District as to the feasibility of the water and sewer service
requested. The District may then issue a Water and Sewer Availability Letter to the developer.
The Water and Sewer Availability Letter may be revoked unless the developer enters into a
contract with the District and pays all fees assessed by the District within three hundred sixty
(360) days of the date of the Water and Sewer Availability Letter.

3. Conditions on Availability of Water and Sewer Service

@ In determining whether water and sewer service is available, the District may
require that the developer provide an accurate projection of the water demand and sewer
treatment needs, by a registered engineer, for the entire development upon the Application for
the first section or phase of the development.

(b) The District may issue its Water and Sewer Availability Letter with limitations on
the maximum amount of water that can be provided to the new development and the maximum
amount of wastewater that can be collected and treated for the development. Any maximum
limits on water and sewer service for the development shall be included in the water service
contract with the developer under Section 4.

4. Water and Sewer Service Contract

@ Before water and sewer system improvements are installed for the new
development, the District, with the assistance of the District’s attorney if necessary, will then
prepare a contract under which water and sewer service will be provided to the development.

(b) The District may incorporate in the water and sewer service contract the
maximum amount of water that can be furnished and the maximum amount of wastewater that
can be collected and treated by the District. In the event the developer’s demand for water and
sewer service exceeds the developer’s projection of demand during the build out of the
development, the District shall have no obligation to furnish water or provide wastewater

AGENDA PAGE 12



collection and treatment in excess of the amounts set forth in the water and sewer service
contract. Any request for water and sewer service in excess of the amounts projected by the
developer and included in the Water and Sewer Service Contract shall be treated as a new
request for water and sewer service under this Policy.

(©) A Water and Sewer Service Contract cannot be assigned to any successor in
interest of the developer without the express written consent of the District.

5. Installation of Improvements

@) Cost of Installation. At its own expense and at no cost and expense to the District,
the Developer shall furnish, install, lay and construct all on-site and off-site water and sewer
system improvements, including all labor and material, as required by the District to be installed
to serve the development, to maintain the current level of water and sewer service to existing
customers and to meet the District's plan for the level of service to be made available in the
general area of the development. The construction and installation of the water and sewer
system improvements shall be in strict accordance with the plans, specifications and
requirements approved by the District. In addition, the developer shall indemnify the District
from any loss or damage that may directly or indirectly result from the installation of water and
sewer system improvements by the developer.

(b) Notification of Construction. The District shall be notified at least forty-eight
(48) hours before construction is to begin on installation of improvements. Thereafter, the
developer shall notify the District of every day during which construction will be in progress in
order for the District's inspector to be on the job site during construction.

(c) Inspections. All water and sewer system improvement projects shall be subject to
inspection during construction and upon completion of the construction by an authorized
representative of the District. Inspection may consist of full-time resident inspection or part-time
inspection at the sole discretion of the District. The presence or absence of an inspector during
construction does not relieve the developer from adherence to approved plans and specifications.
Materials and workmanship found not meeting the requirements of approved plans and
specifications shall be immediately brought into conformity with said plans and specifications at
the developer’s expense.

(d) Final Inspection. An authorized representative of the District shall make a final
inspection of the water and sewer system improvements for the development after completion to
determine acceptability of the work. Before this final inspection can be made, the owner,
developer or engineer responsible for the project shall notify the District’s Manager in writing
that the work has been completed in accordance with approved plans and specifications.

(e) Final Acceptance. When the water and sewer system improvements pass the
District's final inspection, the District will accept ownership of the completed improvements.
The developer shall be responsible for seeing that the person paying the cost of constructing such
improvements shall furnish "as-built" drawings to the District at the end of each phase of water

AGENDA PAGE 13



and sewer system construction and prior to final acceptance of water and sewer system
improvements by the District. The date of final acceptance shall be that date on which the
developer has fulfilled all conditions necessary for final acceptance, including passing a final
inspection, submitting "as-built" drawings, payment of all fees due, and the placing of all water
and sewer system improvements into service by the District. The District will notify the
developer in writing of the date of its acceptance of the completed facilities.

()] "As-Built" Plans. The developer shall provide the District "as-built” plans, by a
registered engineer, which shall be drawn at a scale of one inch equals 50 feet and which shall
indicate the location and size of all water and sewer system improvements installed for the
development. The location of all water and sewer system improvements must be referenced off
of two (2) permanent points such as power poles, right-of-way markers, concrete monuments,
iron pins at property corners, drainage culverts, and building corners. The water and sewer
system improvements shall also be shown in relationship to the edge of all paved surfaces and all
other utilities located with 15 feet of either side of the improvements. All utility easements shall
be shown in relationship to the improvements. In the event the actual construction differs from
the recorded plat of the development, the developer will prepare and record in the Register's
Office of San Diego County a revised plat showing the actual construction with the design
features stated above clearly shown. The District may delay water and sewer service until this
requirement has been met.

(9) Warranty. The developer shall guarantee all work on the water and sewer system
improvements it installs for a period of one (1) year from the date of final acceptance and shall
immediately correct any deficiencies in the work due to material or workmanship that occurs
during the one-year period. The warranty shall be insured by a maintenance bond in the amount
specified by the District secured by an irrevocable bank letter of credit or such similar collateral
as approved by the District. When a defect is discovered in any water or sewer system
improvement under warranty by the developer, the cost of repairing the defect when performed
by the District and the damages caused by the defect will be billed to the developer.

(h) Conveyance of Water and Sewer System Improvements. Upon completion of the
construction of the water and sewer improvements, upon final approval by the District, and upon
the water and sewer system improvements being placed into service, the water and sewer system
improvements shall immediately become the property of the District regardless of whether or not
a formal written conveyance has been made. The developer and any other persons paying the
cost of constructing such improvements shall execute all written instruments requested by the
District necessary to provide evidence of the District’s title to such improvements, including
obtaining any lien releases from the material suppliers and subcontractors of the developer
and/or its contractor. The water and sewer system improvements shall become the property of
the District free and clear of the claims of any persons, firms, or corporations

AGENDA PAGE 14



6. Assessments and Collection of Fees and Charges:

@ New Development Administrative Fee. The developer shall pay the District an
Administrative Fee to cover the administrative, inspection, engineering, legal and other expenses
incurred by the District related to making water and sewer service available to the

development. The Administrative Fee shall be paid on or before the execution of the Water
Service Agreement and Sewer Service Agreement. For developments which request water and
sewer service for a larger new development, the application fee paid under Section 2(c) shall be
credited against the Administrative Fee.

(b) New Development Impact Fee for Water Infrastructure (Water Capacity Fee). A Water
Capacity Fee shall be paid for every new connection to the District’s water system and also by
customers who change their meter size to a larger meter, which shall be considered a new
connection. Water Capacity Fees are one-time charges assessed for new water customers to
recover a proportional share of the capital costs already incurred to provide service capacity to
new customers. These charges shall be imposed to fund water system capacity improvement
costs reasonably related to new development. Water Capacity Fees shall be paid on or before the
execution of the Water Service Agreement. If a customer changes to a smaller meter, no credit
for any Water Capacity Fee previously paid will be provided for a smaller meter.

(© New Development Impact Fee for Sewer and Wastewater Treatment Infrastructure
(Sewer Capacity Fee). A Sewer Capacity Fee shall be paid on all new connections to the
District’s sewer system. Sewer Capacity Fees are one-time charges assessed for new sewer
customers to recover a proportional share of the capital costs incurred to provide service capacity
to new customers. These charges shall be imposed to fund sewer system infrastructure
improvement costs reasonably related to new development. The Sewer Capacity Fee shall be
paid on or before the execution of the Sewer Service Agreement.

(d) New Development Connection Fee (Connection Fee). The Connection Fee is based on
the actual cost of the materials required for a new meter service. The Connection Fee shall be
paid prior to the time actual water and sewer service is established to each new connection.
Residential connections using 3/4" or 1" meters shall pay a standard Connection Fee that
includes allocated, per connection, direct labor costs, materials, supplies, and equipment
expenses and an allowance for indirect costs. All other connections using larger size meters will
pay a custom Connection Fee based on the direct and indirect costs and expenses particular to
that connection. If a customer changes to a smaller meter, no credit for any Connection Fee
previously paid will be provided for a smaller meter

(e) No refunds. The developer shall have no right to recover any fees or charges paid to the

District or any right to recover any part of the costs and expenses incurred in installing water
system improvements or sewer system improvements for the development.

AGENDA PAGE 15



(H  Schedule of Fees and Charges. A current published schedule of fees and charges, as
amended from time-to-time by the District, shall be used to determine the fee amounts assessed
for each new development.

7. Approval of Final Plat

The District will not sign a "Final Plat" of the development for submission to the
appropriate Planning Commission until the water and sewer system improvements for the
development have been constructed, inspected and accepted for use by the District or until a
performance bond secured by an irrevocable bank letter of credit issued by a bank with offices in
San Diego County, California, or secured by other security specifically approved by the Board of
Directors has been posted equal to the estimated cost of all necessary improvements and in favor
of the District, the Water and Sewer Service Contract has been fully executed, and all applicable
fees have been paid. If the development is not a subdivision, the applicable fees must be paid at
the time the contract for water and sewer service is signed.

8. Easements

@) A minimum exclusive easement twenty (20) feet in width must be conveyed to
the District for water and sewer main construction and exclusive easements for other water and
sewer system improvements must be conveyed to the District as required by the District. All
water and sewer lines that are to become the property of the District are to be located off the
public right-of-way and within these exclusive easements on private property. All exceptions are
to be specifically approved by the Board of Directors or its delegatee. In all such cases where
the Board of Directors or its delegatee approves water or sewer line construction within public
rights-of-way, the developer shall obtain consent from the political entity having authority over
such rights-of-way for such construction.

(b) The expenses of obtaining, preparing and recording easements needed for water
and sewer system improvements for the new development will be paid by the developer,
including but without limitation, the consideration paid to the landowner. In the event the
District must exercise its power of eminent domain to acquire any such easement, the developer
will pay all costs, expenses, appraisal fees, expert fees and damage awards for which the District
becomes liable, on demand, including its attorney's fees.

(c) The easement grant must be on such terms and in such form and content as
approved by the District.

(d) The developer is responsible for acquiring all such easements for both on-site and

off-site water and sewer system improvement construction prior to the commencement of water
and sewer system improvement construction.

AGENDA PAGE 16



9. Real Property Acquisition

In the event real property must be acquired for the installation of a water storage tank, a
sewer treatment system, a pumping station or other water or sewer system improvement for the
development, the expenses of obtaining, preparing and recording the real property will be paid
by the developer, including, but without limitation, the consideration paid to the land owner. In
the event the District must exercise its power of eminent domain to acquire any such real
property, the developer will pay all costs, expenses, appraisal fees, expert fees and damage
awards for which the District becomes liable, on demand, including its attorney's fees.

10. Meters

@ The developer shall pay for all water meters in the development, and the District
shall install all residential water meters. The developer or lot owner at their expense shall install
commercial water meters, defined herein as any meter greater than one (1)inches.

(b) Each family residence or each duplex or other property shall be served with a
separate water meter not smaller than % inch in size, except where prior arrangements have been
made with the District for apartment complexes, other types of multi-family dwellings, or
businesses. In the event an existing water meter serves an apartment complex and/or other
business property with units owned and/or occupied by more than one individual, firm, or
corporation, the same shall be separated so as to have a meter for each ownership or occupant.

11. Permits
Before beginning construction, the developer or its contractor shall obtain all
necessary permits as required by law. Such permits include, but are not limited to, those from

State of California and the county highway department in which the development is located.

12 Resolution of Disputes

Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Policy or the Water and
Sewer Service Contract, or the breach thereof, shall be submitted to the Board of Directors,
which may appoint a subcommittee of the Board to negotiate the controversy or claim. If the
Board is unable to resolve the dispute by negotiation, the dispute shall be submitted to a mutually
acceptable mediator. Mediation shall be required before either party may proceed to any other
method of dispute resolution. Costs for mediation shall be shared equally between the parties.
The decision of the mediator shall not be final or binding unless agreed to in writing by the
parties. All mediation proceedings, results and documentation, shall be non-binding and
inadmissible for any purpose in any legal proceeding (pursuant to California Evidence Code
sections 1115 through 1128) unless such admission is otherwise agreed to in writing by both
parties. If the parties are unable to resolve the dispute by mediation, the dispute shall next be
submitted to arbitration administered by the American Arbitration Association under its
Commercial Arbitration Rules, and judgment on the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be
entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. All water and sewer service contracts shall

AGENDA PAGE 17



contain a dispute resolution clause which requires that any controversy or claim arising out of or
relating to the Water and Sewer Service Contract, or the breach thereof, shall be settled using the
process set forth in this Section12.

AGENDA PAGE 18



DETAIL SHEET FOR PROPOSED CHARGES AND FEES FOR WATER AND SEWER
SERVICE TO DEVELOPMENT FOR FY 2013 & FY 2014

Existing ""New Water and Sewer Charges' in BWD Service Areas

Presently there are approximately 2,100 undeveloped lots that could be served with water service
from existing infrastructure. Presently, certain areas of the District have been charged different
amounts due to historical agreements as follows:

ID-1 (Rams Hill): The capacity fee has been paid and service laterals installed for new
meters on the existing lots. Currently we charge $640 for a 3/4" and $735 for a 1" meter
service. This covers a $340 "turn-on" fee, the meter, meter box, customer shut off valve and the
labor to install the new meter. One customer was granted a 2" residential meter by the Board in
1999 all other residential meters are either 3/4" or 1". New sewer connections are charged $200
plus a $50/EDU inspection fee. Monthly sewer fees are $26.75.

ID-2: The Town Center Sewer serves the downtown area along Palm Canyon Drive from Palm
Canyon Resort to the Elementary School. Also included is the La Casa del Zorro (aka Borrego
Ranch) Resort. There are 1000 EDU's assigned to this system of which 316 are being used
(user) and 773 are being held for future use (holder). The District has 226 EDU's available for
sale at a price set by the Board of $3,040. Holders may sell their EDU's at negotiated prices with
willing buyers. The District occasionally surveys the holders to see if EDU's are available for
private sales. "Holder" monthly fees $19.42 and once they become also a "user", the fee
increases by $10. New connections are charged a $712.80/EDU capacity fee and a $50/EDU
inspection fee. All sewer connections are performed at customer's expense by a District
approved contractor. These fees are set by contract but can be adjusted to operating costs by a
vote by all holders of EDU's.

ID-3 and 4 (Deep Well Trail and old Borrego Springs Water Company service area): Water
mains in these areas are normally located in the shoulder of the road, in the right-of-way, yet off
of the pavement. The new meter charge in these areas depends on the location of the new
service to the existing water main. New meters located on the same side of the street as the
water main require a "short lateral™ and those across the street a "long lateral”. Certain areas of
the District where the water main is located in the paved street classify as a "long lateral”. The
maintenance crew utilizes a boring device to feed the new service lateral under the pavement on
long laterals which is more labor intensive but does not require re-paving after an installation.
The current fees are $4,040 for a 3/4" short lateral, $4,165 for a 1" short lateral, $5,440 for a 3/4"
long lateral and $5,565 for a 1" long lateral. The breakdown of these fees are $2,530 connection
fee, $340 turn-on fee, either $500 for short lateral or $1,900 for a long lateral and either $70 for a
3/4" customer shut-off valve or $95 for a 1" customer shut-off valve. Customer shut-off valves
are an important feature and we also provide them to existing customers for the cost of the part,
no labor charge. The customer shut-off saves us money, and possibly the customer, in the long
run. When not installed, the customer is tempted to turn-off the District angle meter stop
(forbidden by the administration code) or contact the "duty operator” to turn off and turn back on

AGENDA PAGE 19



after plumbing/irrigation repairs are complete. If the angle meter stop is compromised, the water
main has to be excavated and the customer can be charged for the repairs. After hours duty
operator "call outs™ are costly to the District in overtime expense. Many water Districts found
cost savings by installing the customer shut-off valve free of charge but we found it more
prudent to only charge for the part and install the valve free of charge.

ID-5: This area is the old Borrego Springs Park Community Services District area of Club Circle
and the Borrego Springs Resort. As part of the consolidation agreement, we are required to
charge $3,500 each, for new service (water and sewer combined). One half of this money is
returned to the developer, Cameron Brothers Construction Co. as per the agreement. The
service laterals on Foresome Drive were installed with poly vinyl pipe which have proven to be
substandard in our desert conditions. New service requires the removal of this pipe and replaced
with copper service laterals which are charged on a "time and material” basis. All sewer
connections are performed at customer's expense by a District approved contractor. Only one
connection has been made since the consolidation of the two districts.

The monthly rates are listed as follows:

ID-1; $26.75/mo. plus portion of $66/parcel availability fee collected through the annual
property taxes
Connection fee of $200 plus $50/EDU inspection fee

ID-2; $19.42 (holder) plus $10 (user) totaling $29.42/mo.
Connection fee is $712.80 per EDU plus $50/EDU inspection fee

ID-5; $49.92/mo.

Connection/capacity fee collected is $3500, 1/2 is directed to the developer, Cameron Bros.
Construction Co. and 1/2 to BWD per EDU. Meter installation is charged on "time and
materials" only.

Both ID-2 and ID-5 require lifting the effluent from the newly built Lift Station (capital
improvement of $680K in 2011) on Borrego Valley Rd to the RMWWTP.

All of these sewer charges were developed based on developer "buy-in™ or other such
arrangement. For this reason, existing platted lots will continue with the above fee structure.

The total number of existing platted lots involved should not require any further improvements to
the existing infrastructure; however, this can be reviewed in subsequent years if needed. Any
new development will be required to pay the new calculated sewer capacity fee of $8,000 per
EDU plus any additional new infrastructure required specifically for the new development which
will be determined by the District Engineer.

A study is also eventually needed to evaluate at what point the RHWWTP can generate

reclaimed water supply and where the reclaimed water could be utilized if the Rams Hill Golf
course is not in operation.

AGENDA PAGE 20



Historically, we have utilized the following calculations for EDU breakdowns.

Single Family Residence (SFR) = 1.0 EDU
Casitas/Guest House with SFR= 0.5 EDU
Mobile Home (in a park) = 0.5 EDU
Recreational Vehicle (in a park) = 0.25 EDU

These ratios were based on overall housing footprint (property size, human capacity, etc). A
mobile (manufactured or modular) installed on a lot designed for a single family residence is
considered a single family residence due to the lot size and potential of developing extensive
landscaping. Units installed in a designated mobile home park are situated on small lots where
the landscaping potential is significantly less. A "casitas" is a small single family residence less
than 800 square feet, is a small development with common landscaping.

New commercial and multiple unit projects will need to be reviewed in a case-by-case basis.
There are too many factors to apply a general fee schedule to these types of installation.
Historically, an engineering deposit is required to recoup District funds expended. The amount
of deposit will vary depending on the scope of the project but a minimum fee of $2,500 would be
appropriate.

Water Credit Policy

The Water Credit Policy was first established as a 3:1 groundwater mitigation in 2005. In 2007
the 3:1 was reduced to a 2:1 with the premise that one would satisfy the County of San Diego
requirements and one for the Borrego Water District. The water credit policy for new
development consists of two - 1:1 policies, one water credit to satisfy the County New
Subdivision Policy and one credit to satisfy the Borrego Water District Demand Offset
Mitigation Water Credit Policy. For existing platted lots in the area, only one water credit is
required to fulfill the District's policy. For all new subdivisions, both 1:1 policies must be
satisfied for a total of two water credits. The Water Credit Policy will be administered as
follows:

New Development requiring San Diego County approval:
1 Water Credit due with County discretionary permit process
1 Water Credit due when District signs "Required Agency Clearance Letter" for new
home construction
2 Total Credits

New Single Family Residence construction on existing lot:
1 Water Credit due when District signs "Required Agency Clearance Letter" for new
home construction
1 Total Credit

AGENDA PAGE 21



The Proposed Structure for New Development
Proposed New Water and Sewer Connection Fees for New Subdivisions:

The proposed "capacity fee" has been calculated by dividing the total water system asset
$11,041,479.26 (as of June 30, 2012), minus $2,775,000 (existing infrastructure debt from the
ID4 2008 Certificates of Participation) by the total existing water meters utilizing the American
Water Works Association (AWWA) meter sizing factors (see Attachment A). This equates to
$1,841.17 but for simplicity, it would be appropriate to round that number to $1,850/EDU.

Applying the same metering factor to new installations would result as follows:

3/4" meter  x 1.5 meter factor =$2,775
1" meter X 2.5 meter factor = $4,625
1-1/2" meter x 3.3 meter factor = $6,105
2" meter X 5 meter factor = $9,250
3" meter x 15 meter factor =$27,750
4" meter X 32 meter factor = $59,200
6" meter X 85 meter factor = $157,250

Using the same formula as water, dividing sewer assets ($5,505,105.59) by existing EDU's (689)
equates to $7,989.99 or for our purposes, $8,000/EDU. Any proposed development will have to
complete an analysis of increased flow to the Ram Hill Wastewater Treatment Plant (RHWWTP)
except the remaining undeveloped lots in the Rams Hill community who built the facility. Town
Center Sewer EDU "holders" have also been worked into the RHWWTP expansion calculations
through the costs outlined in the Town Center Sewer Agreement. Sewer customers in ID-5 are
required to pay $3,500 (combined water and sewer) 1/2 of this amount is for reimbursement to
the Cameron Bros. Construction Co. per prior agreement. Unplatted lots (not a County approved
buildable lot) in ID-5 will have to go through the permit process and associated engineering
study for RMWWTP capacity issues.

Due to the number of historical agreements in the various service areas, it is proposed that new
connections for existing platted lots in ID-1 be exempted from the new capacity fee. Existing
lots in ID-1 have already been assessed capacity fees and the infrastructure for the new meter
installations are in place. Existing lots in ID-5 will be required to pay the historical capacity fee
of $3,500(water and sewer combined) of which 1/2 will be paid to the Cameron Bros. as per the
consolidation agreement. The existing infrastructure for the new meter installations that was
installed by the developer does not meet the requirements of the District and therefore the will be
charged the "actual installment costs" and in ID-3 and ID-4.

AGENDA PAGE 22



Subdivisions:

"Will Serve™ Letter - first step in County permitting process $50/Letter

"Will Serve" Conditions Letter - outlining system requirements ~ $2,500 engineering deposit
Engineering Plan Review $5,000 engineering deposit
Final Map Water Credit & Capacity
Fees

One water credit per EDU
Capacity fee of $1,850/EDU times metering factor

Commercial:
Case-by-case basis on fixture unit count and approved landscaping plan
Water Credits:

The water credit policy for new development consists of two - 1:1 policies, one water credit to
satisfy the County New Subdivision Policy and one credit to satisfy the Borrego Water District
Demand Offset Mitigation Water Credit Policy. For existing platted lots in the area, only one
water credit is required to fulfill the District's policy. For all new subdivisions, both 1:1 policies
must be satisfied for a total of two water credits.

A list of approved water credits at time of policy adoption is included in attachment C.

Schedule of Proposed New Water and Sewer Installation Charges for a Single Family
Residence for FY 2013 & FY 2014

New Water and Sewer Service on Existing Platted Lot in ID-1:
(Note: Sewer Fees not applicable to lots in the ""Estates™ Community where lots are on
septic systems)

One Water Credit
Capacity fee and lateral installation pre-paid by developer
Sewer Connection Fee $200
Sewer Inspection Fee $50
All sewer connections are performed at customer's expense by District approved
contractor
e Connection Fee (actual installation costs from Attachment B)
3/4" meter = $205
1" meter = $340
e $340 Administrative Fee

Total 3/4™ Charge = $795.00
Total 1" Charge= $930.00
Larger meters will be reviewed on a case-by-case basis

AGENDA PAGE 23



New Sewer Service for ""holders' of Town Center Sewer EDU's in ID-2:

e New service must be holder in good standing of ID-2 EDU's (contact District office for
Town Center Sewer EDU information)

e Capacity Fee of $712.80 per EDU

e Inspection Fee of $50/EDU

e All sewer connections are performed at customer's expense by District approved
contractor

Total Fees due District $762.80/EDU
New Water Service on Existing Platted Lot in ID 3 or ID-4:

e One Water Credit

e Capacity fee ($1,850) with metering factor:
3/4" meter  x 1.5 meter factor =$2,775
1" meter X 2.5 meter factor = $4,625

e Connection Fee (actual installation costs from Attachment B)
Short lateral charge (parcel located on same side of street as the water main)
3/4" meter service = $2,401.05 or 1" meter service = $2,495.10
Long lateral charge (parcel located on opposite side of street from water main)
3/4" meter service = $3,760.82 or 1" meter service = $3,854.87

e Administrative Fee of $340

Total 3/4" charge with short lateral: 2,775 + 2,401.05 + 340 = $5,516.05
Total 3/4" charge with long lateral: 2,775 + 3,760.82 + 340 = $6,875.82
Total 1" charge with short lateral: 4,625 + 2,495.10 + 340 = $7,460.10
Total 1" charge with long lateral: 4,625 + 3,854.87 + 340 = $8,819.87

Larger meters will be reviewed on a case-by-case basis
New Water and Sewer Service on Existing Platted Lot in ID-5:

e One Water Credit
e Capacity Fee of $3,500 (water and sewer combined, existing agreement where 1/2 is paid
to the developer)
e Sewer Inspection Fee of $50
e Connection Fee (actual installation costs from Attachment B)
Long lateral charge (water mains in street)
3/4" meter service = $3,760.82 or 1" meter service = $3,854.87
e $340 Administrative Fee

Total 3/4" charge: 3,500 + 50 + 3,760.82 + 340 = $7,650.82

Total 1" charge: 3,500 + 50 + 3,854.87 + 340 = $7,744.87
Larger meters will be reviewed on a case-by-case basis

AGENDA PAGE 24



Policy: Who pays for growth?

Background: There are always discussions about responsibility for costs when a developer seeks
to add an area of water and sewer service to a new development. As a general rule, the Borrego
Water District (BWD) requires the development to pay its own way, desiring not to subsidize
growth. This is only fair to existing customers. Sometimes, however, BWD desires to extend a
water or sewer line at its own cost whenever the result will be an improvement to the system.
Because these are differing directions, the differences can sometimes become blurred. BWD has
attempted to resolve the issues with its developer policy. This policy will need to be reviewed from
time to time to determine its applicability. What is needed for effective strategic planning is a
statement of policy on the subject affirming the general direction.

Policy: Itis the policy of the Borrego Water District (BWD) to encourage responsible growth by
requiring new developers to install water and sewer connector lines at the developer’s expense, in
addition to the assessment of developer charges for each new connection to pay for any
improvements required to the existing BWD system and the use of existing system capacity.
Participation in costs by BWD will occur only when BWD is convinced such connector lines will add
further benefit to the District.

AGENDA PAGE 25



WATER CREDIT POLICY TO BE INSERTED HERE

AGENDA ITEM Il A



RESOLUTION NO. 2013-03-01

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
BORREGO WATER DISTRICT APPROVING A POLICY FOR
WATER AND SEWER SERVICE TO NEW DEVELOPMENTS

WHEREAS, the Borrego Water District is a California Water District established
pursuant to Section 34000 et seq. of the California Water Code; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the District has determined that the District
requires a policy to outline the procedures and obligations applicable to developers, contractors
and owners (collectively “developers™) seeking to obtain water and sewer service from the
District for new development; and

WHEREAS, it is the policy of the District, in accordance with California state law, that
development pay for itself, and that new development and associated improvements to the water
and sewer system are not subsidized by other ratepayers; and

WHEREAS, there is a need to establish fees to recover the cost of services associated
with the provision of water and sewer service to new development, including but not limited to
application fees, administrative fees, capacity fees and connection fees; and

WHEREAS, Board has discussed the proposed policy and has received public testimony
regarding the policy at noticed public meetings held on (7/25/2012, 9/18/2012, 10/16/2012,
10/24/2012, 11/14/2012, 12/12/2012, 1/15/2103, 1/23/2013, 2/19/2013, 2/27/2013); and

WHEREAS, a duly noticed public hearing was held on March 27, 2013, at which the
Board discussed the proposed policy; and

WHEREAS, the Board desires to adopt the Policy for Water and Sewer Service to New
Developments, as set forth in Exhibit A.

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District does hereby
resolve, determine and order as follows:

Section 1, All of the foregoing recitals are true and correct, and the Board so finds and
determines. The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein and made an operative part of
this Resolution.

Section 2. The Board conducted a public hearing on March 27, 2013 in order to receive oral and
written testimony regarding this Resolution.

Section 3. The Board hereby adopts the Policy for Water and Sewer Service to New
Developments as set forth in Exhibit A attached to this Resolution, to be effective May 27, 2013.

Section 4. All resolutions or administrative actions by the Board, or parts thereof, which are
inconsistent with any provision of this Resolution, are hereby superseded, to the extent of such
inconsistency. Any rates or fees associated with water or sewer service that are not addressed in
this Resolution or Exhibit A shall remain in full force and effect as previously adopted by the
Board.

AGENDA PAGE 26



Section 5. In any section, subsection, clause or phrase in this Resolution or the attached Exhibits
is for any reason held to be invalid; the validity of the remainder of the Resolution or Exhibits
shall not be affected thereby.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors
of the Borrego Water District held on 27" day of March, 2012.

President of the Board of Directors
Of Borrego Water District

ATTEST:

Secretary/Treasurer of the Board of Directors
Of Borrego Water District

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO )

I, Marshal Brecht, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District, do
hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of said
District at a regular meeting held on the 27th day of March, 2013, and that it was so adopted by the
following vote:

AYES: DIRECTORS:
NOES: DIRECTORS:
ABSENT: DIRECTORS:

ABSTAIN: DIRECTORS

Secretary of the Board of Directors of Borrego
Water District

AGENDA PAGE 27



STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF SANDIEGO )

I, Marshal Brecht, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District, do
hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of RESOLUTION NO.
2013-03-01 of said Board, and that the same has not been amended or repealed.

Dated:

Secretary of the Board of Directors of
Borrego Water District

AGENDA PAGE 28



RESOLUTION NO. 2013-03-02

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO
WATER DISTRICT APPROVING THE DEMAND OFFSET
MITIGATION WATER CREDITS POLICY

WHEREAS, the Borrego Water District is a California Water District established
pursuant to Section 34000 et seq. of the California Water Code; and

WHEREAS, the Borrego Valley Groundwater Basin is in a state of overdraft due to the
extensive use of groundwater in the Borrego Valley, and there is a need to reduce the demand on
the groundwater aquifer that underlies the Borrego Valley; and

WHEREAS, the District has a policy entitled the Steven Smiley Memorial Water Credit
and Mitigation Policy, adopted in September 2009, which governs the issuance of water credits
by the District in exchange for the voluntary cessation or reduction of certain measurable water
uses, including the removal of turf and/or fallowing of irrigated farmland; and

WHEREAS, there is a need to update the existing water credit policy to ensure that the
water credits issued by the District can be used for purposes of satisfying the mitigation
requirements of both the District and the County of San Diego, by conforming the provisions of
the policy to the San Diego County Groundwater Mitigation Ordinance, as revised from time to
time, and the most current Memorandum of Agreement (“MOA”) between the District and the
County, to the maximum extent possible, and;

WHEREAS, the revised policy, entitled the Demand Offset Mitigation Water Credits
Policy, also provides the administrative and technical procedures through which durable
mitigation entitlements (water credits) will be established by the District, and provide for the
ongoing administrative functions of controlling, monitoring, and enforcing the entitlement
elements of the policy; and

WHEREAS, Board has discussed the proposed policy and has received public testimony
regarding the policy at noticed public meetings held on (11/14/2012, 12/12/2012, 1/15/2013,
2/19/2013); and

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District does hereby
resolve, determine and order as follows:

Section 1. All of the foregoing recitals are true and correct, and the Board so finds and
determines. The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein and made an operative part of
this Resolution.

Section 2. The Board conducted a public hearing on March 27, 2013 in order to receive oral and
written testimony regarding this Resolution.

Section 3. The Board hereby adopts the Demand Offset Mitigation Water Credits Policy as set
forth in Exhibit A attached to this Resolution, to be effective immediately.

AGENDA PAGE 29



Section 4. All resolutions or administrative actions by the Board, or parts thereof, which are
inconsistent with any provision of this Resolution, are hereby superseded, to the extent of such
inconsistency.

Section 5. In any section, subsection, clause or phrase in this Resolution or the attached Exhibits
is for any reason held to be invalid; the validity of the remainder of the Resolution or Exhibits
shall not be affected thereby.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors
of the Borrego Water District held on 27 day of March, 2012.

President of the Board of Directors
Of Borrego Water District

ATTEST:

Secretary/Treasurer of the Board of Directors
Of Borrego Water District

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF SANDIEGO )

I, Marshal Brecht, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District, do
hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of said
District at a regular meeting held on the 27th day of March, 2013, and that it was so adopted by the
following vote:

AYES: DIRECTORS:
NOES: DIRECTORS:
ABSENT: DIRECTORS:

ABSTAIN: DIRECTORS

Secretary of the Board of Directors of Borrego
Water District
AGENDA PAGE 30



STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF SANDIEGO )

I, Marshal Brecht, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District, do
hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of RESOLUTION NO.
2013-03-02 of said Board, and that the same has not been amended or repealed.

Dated:

Secretary of the Board of Directors of
Borrego Water District

AGENDA PAGE 31



-~

)]

DAVID TAUSSIG
& ASSOCIATES

Public Finance and Urban Economics

5000 Birch Street, Ste. 6000 « Newport Beach, CA 92660
Phone: 949-955-1500 « Fax: 949-955-1590

March §, 2013

Jerry Rolwing

Borrego Water District
P.0. BOX 1870

Borrego Springs, CA 92004

Re: Borrego Water District CFD No. 2007-1 & Other Charges Special Tax Administration Services

Dear Jerry:

As I mentioned in my voicemail, I have enclosed an updated consulting agreement for the annual
administration of CFD No. 2007-1 and other charges for FY 2013-14. Please review and sign both
copies and return one fully executed copy to my office.

Should you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Sdhdaen Com)

Managing Director

Enclosures

http://localhost/resources/Proposals/ ADMIN/CALIF/BORREGO. WD/Letter 13-14.doc

Newport Beach - Corporate Headguarters
Fresno « Riverside « San Francisco « Chicago « Dallas AGENDA PAGE 32



DAVID TAUSSIG
& ASSOCIATES

')

Public Finance and Urban Economics

5000 Birch Street, Ste. 6000 « Newport Beach, CA 92660
Phone: 949-955-1500 « Fax: 949-955-1590

AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTING SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this _ day of March 2013, by and between Borrego
Water District at 806 Palm Canyon Drive, Borrego Springs, CA 92004, herein called "Client," and
David Taussig and Associates, Inc. at 5000 Birch Street, Suite 6000, Newport Beach, CA 92660,
herein after called "Consultant.” The Client and the Consultant in consideration of the mutual
promises and conditions herein contained agree as follows.

ARTICLE 1
TERM OF CONTRACT

Section 1.1 This agreement shall become effective on the date stated above and will
continue in effect until the earlier of (i) that day when the services provided for herein have been
performed or (ii) until terminated as provided in Article 6 below.

ARTICLE 11
SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED BY CONSULTANT

Section 2.1 Consultant agrees to perform the professional services for the Client and to
deliver the work products to the Client as described in the Scope of Work statement attached as
Exhibit "A" hereto. Such professional services and work products, as from time to time modified in
accordance with Section 2.3 hereof, are collectively referred to as the "Consulting Services."

Section 2.2 Consultant will determine the method, details and means of performing the
Consulting Services. Consultants may, at Consultants’ own expense, employ such assistance as it
deems necessary to perform the Consulting Services required by Client under this Agreement.
Consultants shall conduct research and arrive at conclusions with respect to their rendition of
information, advice, recommendation or counsel independent of the control and direction of the
Client, other than normal contract monitoring. All computer software (including without limitation
financial models, compilations of formulas and spreadsheet models), inventions, designs, programs,
improvements, processes and methods (collectively, the “Proprietary Models™) used or developed by
DTA in performing its work is proprietary and shall remain property owned solely by, or licensed by
a third party to DTA. Client acknowledges and agrees that the consideration paid by Client herein
only entitles Client to a license to use the hard copy or electronically transmitted reports generated
pursuant to the Consulting Services and that any Proprietary Model that Consultant uses to generate
such reports is owned by, or is duly licensed from a third party to Consultant and is not being
provided to Client hereunder. Client acknowledges that DTA may have used reports and analyses
that DTA authored for other clients as base works or templates for the reports and analyses prepared
for Client pursuant to this Agreement, and Client acknowledges and agrees that DTA has the right to
use the reports and analyses that it authors pursuant to this Agreement as base works or templates for
reports and analyses that DTA authors for DTA’s other clients, provided, however that DTA shall

Newport Beach - Corporate Headquarters
Fresno « Riverside « San Francisco = Chicago « Dallas AGENDA PAGE 33



not use any confidential information provided by Client in such future reports and analyses. Client

acknowledges and agrees that D'T'A has spend substantial time and effort in collection and compiling
data and information (the “Data Compilations™) in connection with the Consulting Services and that
such Data Compilations may be used by DTA for its own purposes, including, without limitation,
sale or distribution to third parties; provided, however, that DTA will not sell or distribute any of
Client’s confidential information that may be contained in such Data Compilations, unless such
confidential information is used only on an aggregated and anonymous basis.

Section 2.3 Any proposed changes in the Consulting Services hereunder shall be submitted
to the other party hereto, and any such changes agreed to by the parties shall be reflected in an
amendment to Exhibit "A" in accordance with Section 7.2 hereto.

Section 2.4 Nothing in this Agreement shall give the Consultant possession of authority with
respect to any Client decision beyond the rendition of information, advice, recommendation or
counsel.

ARTICLE III
COMPENSATION

Section 3.1 Client agrees to pay Consultant for its Consulting Services a professional fee
computed according to the Fee Schedule attached as Exhibit "B" hereto.

Section 3.2 The Client shall reimburse the Consultant for Consultant's out-of-pocket
expenses plus a 15% administrative charge. Expenses shall include all actual expenditures made by
Consultant in the performance of any Consulting Services undertaken pursuant to the Agreement,
including, without limitation, the following expenditures:

(a) Cost of clerical assistance @ $35.00 per hour, including typing, collation, printing
and copying, plus copier and photography costs, including photographic reproduction
of drawings and documents.

(b)  Transportation costs, including mileage for the use of personal automobiles at the
prevailing IRS standard rate, rental vehicles, lodging and regularly scheduled
commercial airline ticket costs.

(c) Courier services, facsimile, and telephone expenses.

Section 3.3 On or about the first two weeks of each month during which Consulting Services
are rendered hereunder, Consultant shall present to Client an invoice covering the current Consulting
Services performed and the reimbursable expenses incurred pursuant to this Agreement and exhibits
thereto. Such invoices shall be paid by Client within thirty (30) days of the date of each invoice. A
1.2% charge may be imposed against accounts which are not paid within 30 days of the date of each
invoice.

Section 3.4 The maximum total fee amount set forth in Exhibit "B" may be increased as a
result of any expansion of the Consulting Services to be rendered hereunder pursuant to Section 2.3
or as provided in Exhibit "A" hereto.

Borrego Water District CFD No. 2007-1 ; §
Annual Administration & Arbitrage Calculation Services AGENDRT % 4




Section 3.5 Records of the Consultant's costs relating to (i) Consulting Services performed
under this Agreement and (ii) reimbursable expenses shall be kept and be available to the Client or to
Client's authorized representative at reasonable intervals during normal business hours.

ARTICLE IV
OTHER OBLIGATIONS OF CONSULTANT

Section 4.1 Consultant agrees to perform the Consulting Services in accordance with Exhibit
"A". Should any errors caused by Consultant's negligence be found in such services or products,
Consultant will correct them at no additional charge by revising the work products called for in
Exhibit "A" to eliminate the errors.

Section 4.2 Consuitant will supply all tools and instrumentalities required to perform the
Consulting Services under the Agreement.

Section 4.3 Neither this Agreement nor any duties or obligations under this Agreement may
be assigned by Consultant without the prior written consent of Client. However, Consultant may
subcontract portions of the work to be performed hereunder to other persons or concerns provided
Consultant notifies Client of the name and address of said proposed subcontractor and Client either
consents or fails to respond to notification with respect to the use of any particular proposed
subcontractor.

Section 4.4 In the performance of its Consulting Service hereunder, Consultant is, and shall
be deemed to be for all purposes, an independent contractor (and not an agent, officer, employee or
representative of Client) under any and all laws, whether existing or future. Consultant is not
authorized to make any representation, contract or commitment on behalf of Client.

Section 4.5 Neither this Agreement, any duties or obligations under this Agreement, nor the
intentions or expectations of Client will cause the Consultant to be a "public official" as that term is
used in Section 87100 of Title 9 of the California Government Code. Client and Consultant agree
that Consultant is not a "public official” or "participating in governmental decision" as those terms
are used in Section 87100. The Client and Consultant also agree that no actions and opinions
necessary for the performance of duties under the Contract will cause the Consultant to be a "public
official” or "participating in a governmental decision" as those terms are used in Section 87100.

ARTICLE V
OTHER OBLIGATIONS OF CLIENT

Section 5.1 Client agrees to comply with all reasonable requests of Consultant and provide
access to all documents reasonably necessary to the performance of Consultant's duties under this
Agreement with the exception of those documents which Exhibit "A" calls upon the Consultant to
prepare.

Section 5.2 Neither this Agreement nor any duties or obligations under this Agreement may
be assigned by Client without the prior written consent of Consultant.

Section 5.3 Consultant frequently is retained by developers, landowners, and other persons
and concerns interested in development projects which often eventually lead to the preparation ona

Borrego Water District CFD No. 2007-1 4’ f;s
Annual Administration & Arbifrage Calculation Services AGENPd?‘cE ’%2




contract basis by Consultant of preliminary tax spread models for government agencies to determine
tax rates and other matters necessary to accomplish various improvements to realty for financing
under a Mello-Roos or other financing programs. In light of the foregoing, Client will determine
whether or not it is appropriate to conduct a "significant substantive review" or a "significant
intervening substantive review" of Consultant's activities conducted pursuant to this Agreement as
such terms are defined in Section 18700(c)h of Title 2 of the California Administrative Code.
Should Client elect to conduct such a substantive review, then Client shall determine whether it has
sufficient expertise on staff to conduct such a review, and, if not, will retain an independent expert
consultant to review Consultant's work. Thereafter, Client shall conduct such review, or cause such
independent review to be conducted, prior to the making of any governmental decision relating to the
matters contained within the Scope of Work described in Exhibit "A". The parties do not intend and
nothing in this Section 5.3 is meant to imply that Consultant is a "public official," "participating in a
governmental decision," or has a "financial interest" in the services provided as such terms are used
in Section 87100 of Title 9 of the California Governmental Code.

Section 5.4 Client, public agencies, landowners, consultants and other parties dealing with
Client or involved in the subject development project referred to in Exhibit "A" will be furnishing to
Consultant various data, reports, studies, computer printouts and other information and
representations as to the facts involved in the project which Client understands Consultant will be
using and relying upon in preparing the reports, studies, computer printouts and other work products
called for by Exhibit "A."” Consultant shall not be obligated to establish or verify the accuracy of the
information furnished by or on behalf of Client, nor shall Consultant be responsible for the impact or
effect on its work products of the information furnished by or on behalf of Client, in the event that
such information is in error and therefore introduces error into Consultant's work products.

Section 5.5 Client agrees to defend, indemnify and hold Consultant harmless from and
against all obligations, losses, liabilities, damages, claims, attachments, executions, demands, actions
and/or proceedings (collectively, "Claims") and all costs and expenses in connection therewith,
including reasonable attorneys' fees, arising out of or connected with the performance of Consultant's
Consulting Services under this Agreement, except as may arise from Consultant's willful misconduct
or gross negligence. In that regard, Client will indemnify and hold Consultant harmless from any
Claims arising from, growing out of, or in any way resulting from, errors contained in data or
information furnished by Client or Client's designee to Consultant for use in carrying out the
Consulting Services called for by this agreement. If for any reason the indemnification under this
Section 5.5 is unavailable to Consultant or insufficient to hold it harmless, then the Client shall
contribute to the amount paid or payable by Consultant as a result of such loss, liability, damage,
claim, demand, action or proceeding in such proportion as is appropriate to reflect not only the
relative benefits received by the Client on the one hand and Consultant on the other hand but also the
relative fault of the Client and Consultant as well as any relevant equitable considerations; provided
that Consultant's contribution obligations hereunder shall in no event exceed the amounts received by
Consultant under this Agreement.

Section 5.6 In the event that court appearances, testimony or depositions are required of
Consultant by Client in connection with the services rendered hereunder, Client shall compensate
Consultant at a rate of $250 per hour and shall reimburse Consultant for out-of-pocket expenses on a
cost basis.

Borrego Water District CFD No. 2007-1 4’ 4
Annual Administration & Arbitrage Calculation Services AG EWB?A'}:E ,%%‘36




ARTICLE VI
TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

Section 6.1 Either party may terminate or suspend this Agreement upon thirty (30) days
written notice. Unless terminated as provided herein, this Agreement shall continue in force until the
Consulting Services sct forth in Exhibit "A" have been fully and completely performed and all proper
invoices have been rendered and paid.

Section 6.2 Should either party default in the performance of this Agreement or materially
breach any of its provisions, the other party at its option may terminate this Agreement by giving
written notification to the defaulting party. Such termination shall be effective upon receipt by the
defaulting party, provided that the defaulting party shall be allowed ten (10) days in which to cure
any default following receipt of notice of same.

Section 6.3 The covenants contained in Sections 3.1, 3.2, 4.4, 5.3,5.4, 5.5, 5.6 and all of
Article V1I shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

ARTICLE VII
GENERAL PROVISIONS

Section 7.1 Any notices to be given hereunder by either party to the other may be effected
either by personal delivery in writing or by mail. Mailed notices shall be addressed to the parties at
the addresses appearing in the introductory paragraph of this Agreement, but each party may change
the address by written notice in accordance with the first sentence of this Section 7.1. Notices
delivered personally will be deemed communicated as of actual receipt. Mailed notices will be
deemed communicated as of two (2) days after mailing.

Section 7.2 This Agreement and exhibits hereto supersede any and all agreements, either
oral or written, between the parties hereto with respect to the rendering of service by Consultant for
Client and contains all of the covenants and agreements between the parties with respect to the
rendering of such services. Each party to this Agreement acknowledges that no representations,
inducements, promises, or agreements, orally or otherwise, have been made by any party, or anyone
acting on behalf of any party, which are not embodied herein, and that no other agreement, statement,
or promise not contained in this Agreement shall be valid or binding. Any modification of this
Agreement (including any exhibit hereto) will be effective if it is in writing and signed by the party
against whom it is sought to be enforced.

Section 7.3 Ifany provision in this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to
be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will nevertheless continue in full force
without being impaired or invalidated in any way.

Section 7.4 Any controversy between the parties hereto involving the construction or
application of any of the terms, covenants, or conditions of this Agreement will, on the written
request of one party served on the other, be submitted to binding arbitration in accordance with the
commercial rules and regulations of the American Arbitration Association and the provisions of the
California Arbitration Act (Sections 1280 through 1294.2 of the California Code of Civil Procedure).

The arbitration shall take place in Newport Beach, California, or such other location mutually agreed
to by the parties.

Borrego Water District CFD No. 2007-1 4’ ejé
Annual Administration & Arbitrage Calculation Services AG EWﬁcﬁ ,%




The arbitrator(s) shall be selected as follows: In the event that Consultant and Client agree on
one arbitrator, the arbitration shall be conducted by such arbitrator. In the event Consultant and
Client do not so agree, Consultant and Client shall each select an arbitrator and the two arbitrators so
selected shall select the third arbitrator. If there is more than one arbitrator, the arbitrators shall act
by majority vote. The parties may propose arbitrators from JAMS, ADR, ARC or any independent
arbitrator/neutral for dispute resolution. The parties are not required to hire an AAA arbitrator for
resolution of a dispute hereunder.

The decree or judgment of an award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be entered in any court
having jurisdiction thereof.

Section 7.5 The prevailing party in any arbitration or legal action brought by one party
against the other and arising out of this Agreement shall be entitled, in addition to any other rights
and remedies it may have, to reimbursement for its expenses, including court costs and reasonable
attorneys' fees. The non-prevailing party shall be liable, to the extent allowable under law, for all
fees and expenses of the arbitrator(s) and all costs of the arbitration.

Section 7.6 This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws
of the State of California.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, this Agreement has been executed on the date and year first
above written.

CONSULTANT: CLIENT:
David Taussig & Associates, Inc. Borrego Water District
By: By: __

David Taussig, President

Date: Date:

http://localhost/resources Proposals) ADMIN/CALIF/BORREGO. WD/Agreement 13-14.doc

Borrego Water District CFD No. 2007-1 ;‘ Ig
Annual Administration & Arbitrage Calculation Services AG ENBA‘):D ,gg 8




EXHIBIT A

ANNUAL ADMINISTRATION AND
ARBITRAGE CALCULATION SERVICES
OF THE BORREGO WATER DISTRICT

SCOPE OF WORK

David Taussig & Associates, Inc. ("Consultant") shall provide financial consulting services to assist
the Borrego Water District (the "Client") in the annual administration of CFD No. 2007-1 and
additional levies, including the following four charges: i) Water Availability, ii) ID No. 1 Water,
Sewer, and Flood Control, iii} Pest Control, and iv) ID No. 3 Water standby charges and
assessments. The intent of these services shall be to determine the tax rates, to facilitate the
collection of the taxes, and to calculate the rebate liability of CFD No. 2007-1 for fiscal year 2013-
14.

PHASE 1: CFD No. 2007-1

The specific activities and tasks to be performed under this Scope of Work for CFD No. 2007-1
include the following:

Task 1 Land Use Research

This task involves determining, gathering and organizing the land use data required to apportion and
collect special taxes, and includes the following subtasks:

1.1  Subdivision Research: Identify and obtain copies of all final tract or parcel maps recorded
within CFD No. 2007-1.

1.2 Development Research: Determine non-residential building permit activity as of January 1,
2012. Identify issuance date, building square footage and situs address for each new
commercial building,

1.3 Assessor Parcel Research: Review current Assessor Parcel Maps to compile a list of the
Assessor's Parcels which will be valid for fiscal year 2013-14. Determine lot square footage
of all parcels.

1.4  Database Management: Create automated parcel database that will include information for
all parcels. Data will include Assessor Parcel Number and corresponding tract, lot and unit
number, acreage, building square footage, building permit issuance date and situs address.

Task 2 Classification of Property

This task involves application of the Amended and Restated Rate and Method of Apportionment of
Special Taxes to determine the appropriate special tax classification for each parcel located in the
CFD and includes the following subtasks:

Borrego Water District CFD No. 2007-1 f;g g §
Annual Administration & Arbitrage Calculation Services AG EMQJ"A(} ,é 7 9




2.1  Exempt Property: Identify all property owned by public agencies or entities otherwise
exempt from the special tax and classify as exempt property.

2.2  Taxable Property: Identify all taxable properties and classify each as "Developed Property”
or "Undeveloped Property.” Assign each "Developed Property” to the appropriate special tax
classification.

Task 3 Financial Analysis

This task involves calculating and apportioning the Special Tax Requirement and includes the
following subtasks:

3.1 Administrative Expense Budget: Assist Client with the preparation of an administrative
expense budget.

3.2  Mello-Roos Special Pro Forma: Prepare pro forma analysis comparing long term special
tax revenues to long term financial obligations of CFD No. 2007-1 (i.e., debt service
payments, administrative expenses, etc.). Compute the fiscal year 2013-14 special tax rates
for all classifications of taxable property.

Task 4 Report Preparation

This task includes the preparation of an Annual Special Tax Report containing the findings of the
financial analysis and an explanation of the methodology employed to apportion the special taxes.
Included in the report is a list of special tax levy for each Assessor's Parcel.

Task 5 Enrollment of Special Taxes

This task involves submitting the special tax levy on or before August 10, or such other date
specified by the County of San Diego to the Auditor-Controller, for inclusion on the consolidated
property tax bills, The special tax levy will be submitted on magnetic tape or other media as
specified by the County. If direct billing of Undeveloped Property is required, prepare special tax
bills for mailing to the owners of Undeveloped Property.

Task 6 Delinquent Property Owner Reporting

This task involves the review and research of County records to determine which parcels are
delinquent in the payment of property and special taxes, and includes the following subtasks:

6.1 Semi-annual Delinquency Report: Review special tax payment information from the
County of San Diego. Determine which parcels are delinquent and the corresponding
amount of delinquent special taxes. Prepare report summarizing the amount of delinquent
special taxes.

6.2  Collection of Delinquent Special Taxes: Assist Client with the development of procedures
to cure delinquent special taxes. Assist with the preparation of demand letters as necessary.

See Phase 2 for additional Delinquency Management Services.

Borrego Water District CFD No. 2007-1 AGENDA %ﬁgo
Annual Administration & Arbitrage Calculation Services arch 8, 201




Task 7 Roll Changes and Adjusted Property Tax Bills

This task involves monitoring any changes to the secured tax roll which necessitate new or adjusted
property tax bills. This task includes the calculation of new or adjusted bills and the preparation of
requests to the County to prepare such bills.

Task 8 Responses to Property Owner Questions

This task involves the provision of information to individuals and other interested parties regarding
the amount and calculation of the special tax.

Task 9 Annual Reporting/Disclosure

This task involves assisting Client meet the annual reporting and special tax disclosure requirements
as specified by the Continuing Disclosure Agreement, SB 1464, and the 1992 Mello-Roos
Amendment Bill, and includes the following subtasks:

9.1  Assist Client in the preparation of the Annual Report required by the Continuing Disclosure
Agreement.

9.2  Prepare and submit required data to the California Debt and Investment Advisory
Commission each October in compliance with Section 53359.5 of the Government Code (as
amended by SB 1464).

9.3  Assist Client in the preparation of special tax disclosure documents pursuant to Section
1102.6b of the Civil Code and Section 53340.2 of the Government Code (as amended by SB
1464),

Task 10 Meetings

Consultant will schedule up to one formal meeting with Client staff and/or the Board to review the
pro forma of Mello-Roos special taxes and the Annual Special Tax Levy Report, including a
discussion of the findings of the financial analysis. (This meeting will include a discussion of Phase
3 findings as well.)

Task 11 Rebate Calculation (to be completed by Bond Logistix, LLC)

This task entails the preparation of annual arbitrage rebate calculations, report preparation, and
identification of rebate liabilities for CFD No. 2007-1, and includes the following subtasks:

11.1 Background Research: Review documents pertinent to the bonds including the official
statement, bond indenture, arbitrage certificate, IRS form 8038-G, and fiscal agent bond
fund/account statements.

11.2 Bond Proceeds Deposit Confirmation: Reconcile the deposits to the funds and accounts set
forth in the bond indenture with the actual deposit of funds reflected by the fiscal agent
account statements.

Borrego Water District CFD No. 2007-1 AGENDA f%’g% .
Annual Administration & Arbitrage Calculation Services arch 8, 201




11.3 Bond Yield Confirmation: Prepare debt service table and calculate the bond yield. The
resulting bond yield will be verified with that stated on the arbitrage certificate.

11.4 Calculation of Rebate Liability: Record all investment activity for the funds and accounts
determined to be subject to rebate. Using the bond yield calculated under Task 11.3,
compute the allowable arbitrage earnings and compare to the actual investment earnings.

11.5  Adjustments for Rebate Exemptions: Determine the rebate exemptions applicable to CFD
No. 2007-1.

11.6 Rebate Report: Prepare written report containing the findings of the financial analysis and
an explanation of the underlying methodology followed to compute the rebate liability,
including a legal opinion.

PHASE 2: CFD No. 2007-1 DELINQUENCY MANAGEMENT

DTA will provide delinquency management services including, but not limited to, coordination with
bond counsel to initiate and monitor foreclosure proceedings, coordination with County to amend
and/or strip taxes from the roll, and ongoing manual delinquency research of all parcels in the CFD.

PHASE 3: ADDITIONAL LEVIES

The specific activities and tasks to be performed under this Scope of Work for all additional levies,
including the following four charges: i) Water Availability, ii) ID No. 1 Water, Sewer, and Flood
Control, iii) Pest Control, and iv) ID No. 3 Water standby charges and assessments, submitted by the
Client include the following:

Task 1 Land Use Research

This task involves determining, gathering and organizing the land use data required to apportion and
collect standby charges and assessments, and includes the following subtasks:

11 Assessor Parcel Research: DTA will obtain a database of the current valid Assessor Parcels
from the County.

1.2  Database Management: Create automated parcel database that will include information for
all parcels. Data will include Assessor Parcel Number and corresponding acreage, land use,
and other pertinent information.

Task 2 Classification of Property

This task involves determining the appropriate classification for each parcel located in the Water
District and includes the following subtasks:

2.1  Exempt Property: Identify all property owned by public agencies or entities otherwise
exempt from standby charges and assessments and classify as exempt property.

Borrego Water District CFD No. 2007-1 Ff‘ %
Annual Administration & Arbitrage Calculation Services AGEN%M %’%




2.2  Taxable Property: Identify all taxable property and determine standby charges and
assessments to apply to each property.

Task 3 Financial Analysis

This task involves obtaining and apportioning the operating budget requirements for the Water
District and includes the following subtasks:

3.1  Operating Budget Requirements: Obtain the operating budget for each standby charge
and assessment from Client.

3.2  Calculate Standby Charge/Assessments: Compute the fiscal year 2012-13 standby charges
and assessments for taxable property.

Task 4 Summary Memo

This task includes the preparation of a summary memo. Included with the memo is a list of levies for
each Assessor's Parcel.

Task 5 Enrollment of Taxes

This task involves submitting the standby charges and assessments on or before August 10, or such
other date specified by the County of San Diego to the Auditor-Controller, for inclusion on the
consolidated property tax bills. The tax levy will be submitted on magnetic tape or other media as
specified by the County. If direct billing of property is required, prepare tax bills for mailing to the
property owners.

Task 6 Roll Changes and Adjusted Property Tax Bills

This task involves monitoring any changes to the secured tax roll which necessitate new or adjusted
property tax bills. This task includes the calculation of new or adjusted bills and the preparation of
requests to the County to prepare such bills.

Task 7 Responses to Property Owner Questions

This task involves the provision of information to individuals and other interested parties regarding
the amount and calculation of the standby charges and assessments.

Task 8 Meetings

Meetings are included under Phase 1 Scope of Work.

Borrego Water District CFD No. 2007-1 AGENDA E%g{f?
Annual Administration & Arbitrage Calculation Services arch 8, 201




EXHIBIT B

ANNUAL ADMINISTRATION AND
ARBITRAGE CALCULATION SERVICES
OF THE BORREGO WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET

The proposed annual budget for Tasks 1 — 10 for Phase 1 in the Scope of Work is time and materials,
not to exceed $12,000. The proposed annual budget for Phase 2 Delinquency Management is time
and materials not to exceed $17,500. The proposed annual budget for Tasks 1 — 8 for Phase 3 in the
Scope of Work is time and materials, not to exceed $5,000. The budget shown above represents
maximum amounts not to be exceeded for Phase 1, Phase 2 and Phase 3, subject to the limitations
identified below, unless otherwise agreed upon by the Borrego Water District (the "Client"), The
proposed annual budget for Task 11 of Phase 1 is explained in more detail in Exhibit C.

Consultant shall charge the following hourly rates for services related to the Scope of Work.

Managing Director $205/Hour
Vice President $195/Hour
Manager $180/Hour
Senior Associate $160/Hour
Associate $140/Hour
Senior Analyst $130/Hour
Analyst $125/Hour
Research Assistant $100/Hour

Monthly progress payments will be made by Client upon presentation of invoice by Consultant
providing details of services rendered and expenses incurred. At Client's request services in addition
to those identified in the Scope of Work may be provided if the total fee to complete the Tasks
selected is less than the associated budget. Alternatively, if the selected Tasks can be completed for
less than the amount budgeted, only the hours actually expended will be billed.

In addition to fees for services, Client will reimburse Consultant for travel, photocopying, database
services or materials, facsimile and telephone calls, clerical services, and other out-of-pocket
expenses, in an amount not to exceed $1,000 annually.

LIMITATIONS

Additional services other than those necessary to amend errors on the part of Consultant are not
covered by the budgets listed above. As for Task 8 for CFD No. 2007-1 and Task 7 for standby
charges and other assessments, detailed written responses or formal meetings with property owners
to resolve disputes will be classified as Additional Work and billed at hourly rates listed above.

Borrego Water District CFD No. 2007-1 AGENDA E%lﬁcé‘l
Annual Administration & Arbitrage Calculation Services arch 8, 201




EXHIBIT C

MELLO-R0OO0S SPECIAL TAX ADMINISTRATION AND
ARBITRAGE CALCULATION SERVICES
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2007-1
OF THE BORREGO WATER DISTRICT

ARBITRAGE REBATE COMPLIANCE SERVICES

This letter is to confirm the engagement of David Taussig & Associates, Inc. ("DTA") by the Borrego
Water District (the "Issuer") for the purpose of performing calculations relating to the rebate
requirements contained in Section 148(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the "Code"). The
calculations are to be performed with respect to the tax exempt obligation issues listed on Schedule A
hereto (the "Bonds"), applying applicable federal tax rules.

The Issuer, by acknowledging this letter, consents to the engagement by DTA of Bond Logistix, LLP
("Bond Logistix") to provide certain legal services to assist in determining the amount of rebate liability
with respect to the Bonds. The agreement between DTA and Bond Logistix which sets out the services
to be provided by each is available upon request. While the Issuer may rely on the legal services
performed by Bond Logistix, Bond Logistix will have no attorney-client relationship with the Issuer by
virtue of the agreement, this letter, or such services.

The fee with respect to each report and opinion required by the Issuer is as set forth on Schedule B
hereto. Additional Bond issues may be added, from time to time, to Schedule A hereto by the Issuer
and DTA provided that the prior consent of Bond Logistix is obtained by DTA.

If this letter agreement is satisfactory, please have an authorized official acknowledge below and return
one copy to the undersigned.

Very truly yours,
DAVID TAUSSIG & ASSOCIATES, INC.
By:

Acknowledged: David Taussig, President
BORREGO WATER DISTRICT

By:

Title:
Date:

Borrego Water District CFD No. 2007-1 AGENDA E%ng%':
Annual Administration & Arbitrage Calculation Services arc 1




SCHEDULE A

1. $9,530,000 Borrego Water District Community Facilities District No. 2007-1
2007 Special Tax Bonds (San Diego County, California)

Borrego Water District CFD No. 2007-1 AGENDA Pegsi€.36
Annual Administration & Arbitrage Calculation Services March 8, 2013




SCHEDULE B
Arbifrage Rebate Compliance Services

FEE SCHEDULE

The proposed budget for Task 11 is a flat fee of $2,750 per bond issue for the initial calculation. The
annual fees for subsequent years will be $2,250 per bond issue per year; note, additional fees will be
incurred for transferred proceeds analysis, final or five year report, or computation periods in excess
of twelve months.

http://localhost/resources/Proposals/ ADMIN/CALIF, BORREGO. WD/Agreement 13-14.doc

Borrego Water District CFD No. 2007-1 AGENDA ’s’%@ﬁff?
Annual Administration & Arbitrage Calculation Services '}{Bzrch A




BORREGO WATER DISTRICT

ASSIGNMENT

DERRY Yt (41 s on/ » Holder hereby assigns and transfers to
. 1 ALEARY
Y, oD’ Assignee, all of Holder’s rights under the

Agreement Respecting iﬁ the Town Center Sewer and Deed, dated as of
July 13, 1988, with the BORREGO WATER DISTRICT, with respect to the
following number of EDUs: ;,) 0

Assignee hereby promises to perform all Holders’ duties under said
Agreement with respect to said EDUs,

Nothing in this Assignment shall modify the rights or obligations of Holder or
District under such Agreement and Deed with respect to any of Holder’s
EDU’s which are not being assigned to Assignee. .

This Assignment shall become effective on the approval of the Board of
Directors of the BORREGO WATER DISTRICT.

DATED: __2-19-13% By;rﬂﬂzm by [poeclbser

oldér/Assignor

DATED: — BY;

Purchaser/Assignee

Acknowledgements attached hereto and made a part hereof.

AGENDA PAGE 48



State of California )
County of Riverside )

On March 19, 2013 before me, Catherine D. Harris Notary Public, personally
appeared Jerry Wilkinson, who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument
and acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his authorized capacity,
and that by his signature on this instrument the person, or the entity upon behalf

of which the person acted, executed the instrument,

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California
that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

CATHERINE D. HARRIS
Commission # 1879092

i Notary Public - California =
1 \&Z, Riverside County 2 4 (
L My Comm. Expires Feb 2, 2014 AN .
NLon LM
L ANANLA M < —
Place Notary Seal Above B Signature of Notary Public

AGENDA PAGE 49



BORREGO WATER DISTRICT

ASSIGNMENT

» Holder hereby assigns and transfers to

F HLLP T CLEA &){ Assignee, all of Holder’s rights under the
Agreement Respecting in the Town Center Sewer and Deed, dated as of
July 13, 1988, with the BORREGO WATER DISTRICT, with respect to the
following number of EDUs: 2O

Assignee hereby promises to perform all Holders’ duties under said
Agreement with respect to said EDUs.

Nothing in this Assignment shall modify the rights or obligations of Holder or
District under such Agreement and Deed with respect to any of Holder’s
EDU’s which are not being assigned to Assignee. .

This Assignment shall become effective on the approval of the Board of
Directors of the BORREGQO WATER DISTRICT.

DATED: BY:

Iﬁﬂdﬂiéiizyyf\
DATED:— > ~ 17~ (3 BY://‘_/‘Q e
P-urchaé-%s\i;lee //-

Acknowledgements attached hereto and made a part hereof,

AGENDA PAGE 50



CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE AOKNOWLEDGMENT
A AN A AT AN o, A AT NN RN

State of Califgrnia
County of S—2(L.N D 144D
] o’
On 5 l q I % before me,

Dafe

personally appeared P })I }hp __,ﬂ/é @r 7LL

Title of the Officer

Here Insart Name

Name(s) of Signer(s)

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to
be the person(g¥ whose name(g] is/are-subscribed to the
within instrument and acknowledged to me that
he/sheAley executed the same in his/hesftheir authorized
capacity(jse), and that by his/heriheir signature(sy on the
instrument the person(sy, or the entity upon behalf of
which the person(;d acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws

DIANA DEL BONO . i . .
Commission # 1848150 of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is
Notary Public - California - Z true and correct.

-

San Diego County
My Comm. Expires May 8, 2013 WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signaturew aéﬁ”?&
Place Notary Seal Above gnature of Notary Public

OPTIONAL

Though the information below is not required by law, it may prove valuable to persons relying on the document
and could prevent fraudulent removal and reattachment of this form to ancther document.

Description of Attached Dgcument

Title or Type of Document: D5 /]/"7 L¥1E 7L

Document Date: 3 / 4 / Number of Pages: /
Signer(s) Other Than Named Above:

Capacity(ies) Claimed by Signer(s)

Signer's Name: Signer's Name:

O Individual O Individual

[0 Corporate Officer — Title(s): [l Corporate Officer — Title(s):

(] Partner — [ Limited [ General  prrrammrerr O Partner — [ Limited O General FUGHEFHUBRRINT
O Attorney in Fact O SAGNER [ Attorney in Fact _ OF SIGNER

[ Trustee Top of thumb here [0 Trustee Top of thumb here
O Guardian or Conservator [0 Guardian or Conservator

[0 Other: O Other:

Signer Is Representing: Signer Is Representing:

LSS S S S N S = BN R 3 RS e B ESEReES

@ 2007 Natlunal Notary Association * 8350 De Soln Ave PO Box 2402 -Gha1svmrﬂ1 CA 91313—2402- WWW, NaﬁonalNotary org ltem #5607 Raordar: Call Toll-Free 1-800-876-6827

AGENDA PAGE 51






BWD CASH FLOW

BWD Cash Flow 2012-2013 FEB 3.14.13

2012-2013
c D [ AA AB | AC | AD
1 — s
2 - - - il T
3] I . s I
| 4] BWD CASH FLOW | i )
5 - - 2012-2013 i ADOPTED ACTUAL | PROJECTED | ACTUAL
6 IR S - BUDGET FEBRUARY | FEB | YTD |
7 i B B I 2012-2013 2013 2013 | 2012-2013
8 REVENUE - ] i ]
9 [WATERREVENUE } - B
10 |Residential Water Sales (Assume no water use on Montesoro GC) - § 797,310 7_733,035 48,173 | 466,559 |
11| Commercial Water Sales 112,548 7,223 7818 68,501
12 |Irrigation Water Sales - 134,297 4,404 | 7.279 95,165
[ 13 |GWM Surcharge | j 103,204 4,840 6,193 61,124
[ 14 |Water Sales Power Portion B - 331,621 16,069 '_ 20,263 201,614
15 |Readiness Water Charge o E ol 986,046 80,933 81,000 624,513
| 16 |Readiness Water Charge - Liened properties - i s 3,546 2,400 19,203
17 |Meter Installation - o o 0 -
18 |Water hook-up charge 0 0 0 -
19 |Reconnect Fees ] ] B 11,000 1,360 0] 7,140
| 20 |Backflow Testing/installation | 5,000 - 0| 25 4,550
21 [Bulk Water Sales - S 3,570 155 350 4,622 |
22 |Penalty & Interest Water Collection 32252 1,263 1,000 9,026
23 |TOTAL WATER REVENUE: 2,516,848 158,828 174,501 | 1,562,016
24 Receivables 1,562,016 |
| 25 [PROPERTY ASSESSMENTS/AVAILABILITY CHARGES as of 03/13/13 ] | |
26 |641500 1% Property Assessments i 28,714 68,174 1,024 1,024 37,226
27 |641502 Property Assess wir/swrild (679 parcels $66 ea(44,814)) 35,981 24,985 747 | 747 | 16,218
ﬂ6415021641503 Prop Assess. (Allowance for bad debt ($458,809)) : 663,895 | ol I -
29 |641501 Water avail Standby 42,578 78,918 2,096 2,096 60,816
30 |641504 ID 3 Water Standby (361 parcels $37.70 parcel (1,609.7)) ' 0 13609 0 _ 0 z
| 31| 641504 ID 3 Water Standby-(La Casa-2 parcels= $20,150) - 6,897 19,495 233 233 | 20,662
32 |641503 Pest standby 22,218 14,183 273 | 273 9,669
33 [TOTAL PROPERTY ASSES/AVAIL CHARGES: 800,084 219,364 4,372 4,372 | 144,592
[34] - P 144,592
35 |SEWER SERVICE CHARGES | )
| 36 [Town Center Sewer Holder's Fees 180,144 14,274 15,012 116,403
37 {Town Center Sewer User Fees | N 3,160 3,160
38 | Sewer user Fees ] - 309,790 22,315 26,400 189,621
39 [Penalty Interest-Sewer - - al 1,200 0 100 890
| 40 |Sewer Capacity Fees 0 0 0 y .
41 |TOTAL SEWER SERVICE CHARGES: D 491134 39,749 41,512 | 310,075
42 _ B - e 310,075
43 |OTHER INCOME B B - B _
44 |Rent Income-Antilles wireless - - - 7,715 800 | 400 6,215
45 |Annexation Fees ] ] 0 0] 0 -
| 46 |Fire Hydrant Installation I 0 0 0| -]
| 47 | Miscellaneous Income (net csd fee/JPIA rebate) - ' 13,000 9,304 9,876 7,734
| 48 | Administrative Fee-Water Credits - | 1,000 0 0 -
48 | Gain on asset sold -Sale of Package Plant I o 0 0 36,000 |
50 |Sale of Clark Dry Lake Property/Communication tower 0o 0 217,335
51 |Stag Grant - o o 0 -
52 |Interest Income - | . 200 4 11 99
| 53 [ TOTAL OTHER INCOME: 21,915 10,108 10,287 267,382
54
55 | TOTAL INCOME: - 1 3,249,262 213,057 | 230,673 | 2,284,064
56 - ] | 2,284,064 |
| 57 |CASH BASIS ADJUSTMENTS | ]
58 |Decrease (Increase) in Accounts Receivable ) 0 22560 0 19,962
59 |CC Golf Equipment receivable 2,268 189 189 1,513
60 |Other Cash Basis Adjustments ] _ {4,435)
61 |TOTAL CASH BASIS ADJUSTMENTS: - 2,268 22,749 189 17,041
62 - - _ ] 17,041
63 | TOTAL INCOME RECEIVED: 3,251,530 235805 | 230,862 | 2,301,105
AGENDA PAGE 53



BWD CASH FLOW

2012-2013
Al

AE AG | AH | Al |

[ 1| | | .

2 i i IO

N E— i i
4 - [ | i |
5 |YTD + PROJ MONTHS>>  PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED | PROJECTED
[ 6| PROJECTED MARCH | APRIL ~ MAY | JUNE
7] 20122013 2013 | 2013 2013 2013 |
: 203
: B 1 L
o] 724947 46,794 53,418 71,198 86,978
11 101,916 7866 7736 9292 8,521
12 129,440 5,597 5,844 | 9,803 13,032
[13] 91,448 5,845 6,448 8,830 9,202
14 300,744 19,135 21,140 28,802 30,053
15 948,513 81,000 81,000 81,000 81,000
16 28,803 2400 2,400 | 2,400 | 2,400
17 - 0 0 0| 0

(18] - 0] 0 0 0
19 9,180 0l 1,360 680 0
20 4,600 50 0 0|
[ 21] 6,753 79 482 . 1,470 | 100
22 13,026 | 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
23 2,359,370 169,766 | 180,828 214,475 | 232,286
[ 24| 2,359,370 .

25 - ]
26 65770 | 2,024 | 18581 | 6,672 1,267

[ 27] 25,324 660 726 6,792 | 927
28 -] 0 0 -
29 87,069 4,429 2,733 14,935 4,156

[30] - 0 - ] 0
31 45,080 10,603 | 415 12,910 490 |
32 15,288 592 | 356 4,148 523 |
33 238,531 18,308 22,811 45459 | 7,362
34 238,531
35 ) .

[ 36| 173,203 14,200 | 14200 14,200 14,200
37 15,800 3,160 | 3,160 3,160 | 3,160
38 277,621 22,000 22,000 22,000 22,000
39 1,290 100 100 [ 100 100

it | - 0 of 0! 0
41 467,915 39,460 39,460 39,460 39,460
42 467,915
43 ) -

[ 44] 7,815 400 400 400 | 400
45 - o] o 0 0
46 - 0 0 0 0

[ 47] 8,214 120 120 120 120

| 48] - 0 0 0 0]
49 36,000 0 0 0 0]
50 217,335 0 0] 0 0
51 - 0 0] 0 0

| 52 160 11 | 28 | 11 11
53 269,523 | 531 548 531 531 |
54 269,523

[ 55 3,335,339 228,065 243,647 299,924 | 279,639
56 3,335,339 | |
57 ' _ i |

[ 58 | 19,962 - _‘ ]
59 2,269 189 189 189 | 188
60 (4,435)

61 17,797 189 | 189 189 189
62] I I |
63 3,363,135 228.254 | 243,836 | . 300113 | 279,828

BWD Cash Flow 2012-2013 FEB 3.14.13

Page 2

AGENDA PAGE 54



BWD CASH FLOW

Page 3

BWD Cash Flow Z072-2073 FEB 3.714.13

2012-2013
e D | AA | AB | AC AD

4 BWD CASH FLOW I . |

5 - 2012-2013 ADOPTED ACTUAL | PROJECTED ACTUAL
[ 6 | - [ ~ BUDGET  FEBRUARY FEB | YD |

7 ) ; 2012-2013 2013 2013 2012-2013 |
64 ] B ~ EXPENSES o 2,301,105 |
65

66 |MAINTENANCE EXPENSE D . _

67 |R & M Buildings & Equipment 130,000 2,700 | 10,500 83,493
68 |[R & M - WWTP Ol 60,000 2,827 5,000 20,859
| 69 [Telemetry B B 15,000 0 1000, 4,975
70 | Trash Removal - - 2,600 324 | 300 2,460
71 |Vehicle Expense ol 12,000 4,424 500 | 17,407
| 72 {Fuel & Oil 35000 5633 3,167 23,230
| 73 |TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE: P 255,600 15,907 | 20,467 | 152,425 |
iz ~ __ | i 152,425

75 |PROFESSIONAL SERVICES EXPENSE. ]

76 |Accounting (Taussig) - 4,000 0 0 416
77 |Administrative Services (ADP/Bank Fees) 5000 433, 420 3,724
| 78 |Audit Fees S | ——— 26,000 o 0 21,150 |
79 | Computer billing 9,000 956 | 300 5,753
80 |Consulting/Technical B - 1,500 166 0 166
| 81 |Engineering | 10,000 0 0] 2,980
82 |Legal Services . 10,000 1,330 300 14,351
83 | Testing/lab work ‘ i 28,000 930 2,000 7,613
| 84 |Regulatory Permit Fees - 45,000 373 3,000 32,661
85 |TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES EXPENSE: 138,500 4,187 6,020 88,813
86 88,813
87 |INSURANCE/INTEREST EXPENSE o N . |
88 [ACWA Insurance B - 72,000 0 0 30,539
| 89 |Workers Comp 19200 0 0 9,680
90 |Interest-COP 2008/Well 12 Purchase Agreement o i 225,072 0 0| 162,634
91 |TOTAL INSURANCE/INTEREST EXPENSE: 316,272 0 0 202,853
EA B | 202,853 |

93 [PERSONNEL EXPENSE | e 1

94 |Board Meeting Expense (board stipend/board secretary) l 9,130 1,180 | 1,200 5,475
| 95 |Salaries & Wages (gross) ‘ 825,000 65,574 J 68,750 567,795
96 | Taxes on Payroll - 19,251 2949 2791 15,697
97 |Medical lnsuréncg Benefits |+8% Jan-June 2014 223,000 18,657 18,747 144,194
98 |Calpers Retirement Benefits o - 177,240 13,819 | 15,000 115,550
99 |Salaries & Wages contra account | - (24,000) (990) (1,200) (7,225)
| 100| Conference/Conventions/Training/Seminars N 7,500 975 150 8,676
| 101|]TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE: 1,237,121 102,164 | 105438 | 850,162
102 - B ] B i 850,162
103|OFFICE EXPENSE - .

104| Office Supplies | _ 18,000 1,645 1,000 16,275 |
105|Office Equipment/ Rental/Maintenance Agreements B 26,000 3,739 | 600 22,721
| 106|Postage & Freight 11,000 2,000 1,000 8,166
| 107| Taxes on Property 2,300 o, 0 2,150
108| Telephone/Answering Service - - o 8,500 641 | 700 5,258
109{Bad Debt Collection B - 1,000 6,952 o] 6,889
110]Dues & Subscriptions i 5,000 630 130 1,625
111|Printing, Publications & Notices 1,500 0 ) 0| 747
112|Uniforms 7 B | R 6,500 600 | 550 4,221
113| Osha Requirements/Emergency preparedness | 5,000 30 200 995
|114| TOTAL OFFIGE EXPENSE: 84,800 16,236 4,180 69,047
18] - = | 69,047 |
MG|UTILITIESEXPENSE I
| 117| Pumping-Electricity 330,000 22,314 25,000 214,417
118| Office/Shop Utilities B . 16,000 1,036 1,000 | 12,167 |
119|Cellular Phone i 9,000 780 | 725 5,948
| 120| TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE: B - 355,000 24,131 26,725 232,532
121 7 232,632
122| TOTAL EXPENSES: - 2,387,292 162,625 162,830 | 1,595,833
123 - ] i . N 1,595,833 |
124| CASH BASIS ADJUSTMENTS B - - ]
| 125{Decrease (Increase) in Accounts Payable 0 (19,918) (6,717) (1,143)|
| 126{Increase (Decrease) in Inventory o o 0 0 8,698
127]|Other Cash Basis Adjustments-Mesquite Trails Deposit ) 44 44 44
128| TOTAL CASH BASIS ADJUSTMENTS: 0 (19,874))  (6,673) 7,599
129 _ | AGENDA PAGE9%S
130| TOTAL EXPENSES PAID: 2,387,292 142,751 156,156 = 1,603,432




BWD CASH FLOW

2012-2013
A

AE AG | AH Al
4 —— -—
5 |YTD + PROJMONTHS>>| PROJECTED | PROJECTED | FPROJECTED | PROJECTED
| 6| PROJECTED | MARCH APRIL MAY | JUNE
7 2012-2013 | 2013 2013 2013 2013
[64] |
65 |
66 |
[67] 122,199 10,000 10,000 10,500 | 8,206
68 40,859 5,000 5,000 5000 5,000 |
69 8,975 0 2,000 1,000 1,000
70 3,660 300 | 300 300 300
71 19,107 200 500 500 500
72 34,313 2,400 3,400 2,300 2,983 |
73 229,114 17,900 21,200 19,600 17,989 |
74| 229,114 i B |
75 ' _
76| 1,916 0 0 1,500 | 0
77 5,398 420 420 420 414
[ 78 25,963 0| 0| 4,813 | 0
79 9,370 300 1,367 650 | 1,300
80 666 500 0 0 0
81 6,080 1,500 500 500 600
82 15,551 300 300 300 300
[ 83 ] 18,916 1,600 | 3,450 | 3,600 2,654
84 40,181 820 700 3,000 3,000
85 124,041 5,440 | 6,737 14,783 8,268 |
86 124,041 ‘
87 BN
85 71,146 10,585 022 0o 0
89 19,280 4,800 0 0 4800 ]|
80 225,072 62,438 0 0 0
91 315,498 77,823 30,022 0| 4800
92 315,498 -
[ 93 | J ]
94 10,275 | 1,200 1,200 | 1,200 1,200
95 842,795 68,750 68,750 68,750 | 68,750
96 19,950 | 1,173 1,100 | 1,000 980
| 97 219,182 18,747 | 18,747 18,747 | 18,747
98 175,560 15,000 | 15,000 15,000 15,000
99 (12,025) (1,200) (1,200) (1,200))  {1,200)
100 9,276 150 150 | 150 150
101] 1,265,004 103,820 103,747 | 103,647 103,627
102 1,265,004 | B
103 ]
(104 20,275 | 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
105 29,121 1,600 | 1,600 1,600 1,600
106 12,166 0| 2,000 0] 2,000
107} 2150 | 0| 0 0] 0
108 8,058 700 | 700 700 700
109 7,239 50 100 100 100
110 5,285 500 2,500 0 660
[111] 1,500 0 250 343 160
112 6421 550 550 550 550
113 3,695 2,000 200 | 200 300
114 95,910 6,400 8,900 | 4493 | 7,070
115 95,910 |
116 e o
117 317,417 | 23,000 25,000 | 25,000 30,000
118 16,617 1,000 1,000 1,200 1,250
119 o148 725 825 825 825
120 343,182 24,725 26,825 27,025 32,075
121 343,182 | o
122 2,372,749 236,108 197,431 169,548 | 173,829 |
123] 2,372,749 - i
[ 124] e
125 (1,143)
126 8,698 -
127 44 ' ] 1 E
128 7,599 0 0 0 0
129 | B
130 2,380,348 236,108 197,431

1591?%% 113%1552
ash Flow 2012-2013 FEB 3.14.13

Page 4

AGENDA PAGE 56



Page 5

BWD CASH FLOW

2012-2013
[ D | AA | AB [ AC [ AD
4 BWD CASH FLOW I R |
5 ~ 2012-2013 | ADOPTED ACTUAL | PROJECTED | ACTUAL
5] B - o ; ~ BUDGET FEBRUARY | FEB | YD |
7 - & I 2012-2013 2013 | 2013 | 2012-2013 |
[131] B | I [ 1,603,432
132|NET CASH FLOW (O&M) L - Bl 864,237 93,055 74,705 697,673 |
133 3 NON O & M EXPENSES N | - 697,673
134]{USGS Basin study ($106,365 balance) ) 131,035 0 14,803
[135|GWM Planning Costs - unallocated 25,000 1,427 | 1,500 9,523
136|Integrated Regional Water Management Plan/Staff time .l 0 o | 2,695
| 137|STAG/LGA Grant/Staff time B 0 - 923
138} Viking Ranch Purchase - o . 1 0 &
138|Viking Ranch Purchase RESERVE N .y 100,000 I -1
140 GWN_I/ABD—IRWM Legal Expenses 0 2,287
141|Contingency for possible well pump/motor failure (Well 12/Well 5/ 80(** — i 62,000 133,040
142|Rams Hill #1 1980 steel needs inside coating, 1.25mg | 200,000 4,590 B 4,590 |
143| Twin Tanks, 1970's-inside coating (rescheduled into 2013-2014) | 0 -
144|Pickup I 15000 15,500
145|104, Reducing Station design and installation i - 25,000 -
146|Fairway Lane pipeline (excludes BWD labor) - i o 60,000 - -
149[|Concrete replacement-WWTP B | 10,000 -
150|Rework drying bed materia-WWTP . B 43,000 39,447
151|Roof replacement for Lugo building/repairs ) i | o 10,000 -
| 152| Pipeline-Country Club Road Booster Sta #3 south to Slash M ) ]
153|Fire Hydrant Replacements - T D
154|Rewind motors-ID 4-11/ID4-18/ID1-10 B B N I
155|1D 1-16 pump and casing cleaning i - |
| 156/ WWTP-Shredder Cutters/Motor & Gear reducers/return pump
|157|WWTP-Video Collection Lines N o -
158| WWTP-Sewer Vacuum Trailer
159| TOTAL NON O&M EXPENSES o 681,025 6,017 1,500 222,808
[160] ) — ) 1 222,808 |
161 CASH RECAP R
162|Cash beginning of period - - | i 899,435 1,287,261 1,287,261 899,435
163|Net Cash Flow (O&M) ] - 864,237 93,085 74,705 697,673
164| Total Non O&M Expenses o | (681,035) (6,017) (1,500) (222,808)
165|Transfer To/From Reserves B | o 0 =
166| CASH AT END OF PERIOD - - . 1,082,637 1,374,299 | 1,360,466 | 1,374,300
167 - o - ' 1,374,299 ]
[168|{Rounding) - ()
169 ~ RESERVES ~ TARGET
170[Working Capital (3 months) o . 600,000 R
171|{Contingency {3%) - 72,000
172|Asset replacement o - R 115,000 -
173|Emergency 2,500,000 B -
174|Viking Ranch Purchase o N - 100,000
175|TOTAL RESERVES - . 3,387,000
176] - . I o
177 SIGNIFICANT ITEMS ACTUAL PROJECTED
178 I | |
179|Water Revenue - ] 158,328 | 174,501 |Less water use than projected
180jBad Debt Collection ] 6,952 | 0 Sewer EDU's returned to District
| 181|Rams Hill #1 1980 steel needs inside coating, 1.25mg { 4,590 0 Engineering costs for prep[aration |
182 | | ‘
183| Total Significant Items: | 170,370 174,501 | i
AGENDA PAGE 57

BWD Cash Flow 2012-2013 FEB 3.14.13



BWD CASH FLOW

2012-2013
AE AG AH Al AJ

4 —

5 |YTD +PROJ MONTHS>>! PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED
(6| PROJECTED | MARCH | APRIL | MAY JUNE

7 2012-2013 2013 2013 2013 2013
31 A - o |
132 972,787 | (7.855) 46,405 130,565 105,999 |
133

134 121,169 53,183 53,183 |
135 15,523 1,500 1,500 1,500 | 1,500
136} 2,695 | |
137 923 o

138 69,000 0 69,000
139 i L -
140 2,287 - - ]
141 257,040 62,000 62,000 _

142 204,590 100,000 100,000

143 ) - -

144 15,500 - |
145 -1 0 0 B 0]
[146] ~ 60,000 60,000 -

149 10,000 | - 10,000 - ]
150 39,447 i
[151) 10,000 10,000 | [

152 - - [
153 - ] ]

154 - L

155, - B - .
158 2 - _—

157 - -
158 - ] ]
169 808,174 173,500 | 255,683 101,500 54,683
160 808,174 ) - ]
161 - B

162 899,435 | 1,374,209 | 1,192,944 983,666 | 1,012,731
163} 972,787 (7,855) 48,405 130,565 | 105,999
164 (808,174)|  (173,500)  (255,683) (101,500)|  (54,683)]
165 0 ' 7
166} 1,064,049 | 1,192,944 983,666 1,012,731 | 1,064,048
167 ]
168 |
169 ,

170 ; N
171 N N
172 | ey -
173 |

174 | - [ 1 |
175 i ] b
A5 - - |

177 i ) i
178 , i - ] ]
179 | |

180 -
161} . ;
= — _—_
183 - |

BWD Cash Flow 2012-2013 FEB 3.14.13

Page 6

AGENDA PAGE 58



ASSETS:

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable from water sales and sewer charges

Interest receivable

Inventory

Availability charges receivable

Allowance for uncollectable availability charges
Grant Receivable

Prepaid expenses

Other Receivables

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

RESTRICTED ASSETS
Debt Service:
Deferred amount of COP Refunding
Unamortized bond issue costs
Total Debt service

Trust fund:
Investments with fiscal agent -CFD 2007-1

Total Trust fund
TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS

UTILITY PLANT IN SERVICE
Land
Flood Control Facilities
Capital Improvement Projects
Sewer Facilities
Water facilities
Pipelines,wells and tanks
General facilities
Equipment and furniture
Vehicles
Accumulated depreciation

NET UTILITY PLANT IN SERVICE

OTHER ASSETS
Water rights -1D4

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

P.O. BOX 1870/ 806 PALM CANYCN DRIVE, BORREGO SPRINGS, CA 92004 (760) 767-5806 FAX (760) 767-5894 www.borregowd ori

BORREGO WATER
DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET BALANCE SHEET MONTHLY
February 28, 2013 January 31, 2013 CHANGE
(unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited)
$ 1,374,289.35 $ 1,287,26138 § 87,037.97
$ 353,57453 % 37613403 $ (22,559.50)
$ - $ - $ -
$ 14449271 § 14440271 $ =
$ 540,45767 % 540,45767 $ -
$ (458,909.85) §$ (458,909.85) $ -
$ : $ = $ =
$ 4121772 $ 4121772 $ -
$ 5297.80 $ 5487.00 $ (189.20)
$ 2,000,429.93 $ 1,936,140.66 $ 64,289.27
$ 152,562.81 $ 152,562.81 % -
$ 105,430.03 $ 105,430.03 § -
$ 257,992.84 $ 257,992.84 $ -
$ 61,338.24 § 62,103.71 $ (765.47)
$ 6133824 § 62,103.71 $ (765.47)
$ 319,331.08 § 320,096.55
$ 1,835693.94 $ 1,935,693.94 $ .
$ 4,319,603.58 $ 4,319,603.58 $ #
$ 181,778.42 % 181,778.42 § -
$ 5,544 55259 § 5,544,552.59 § =
3 11,036,462.17 % 11,031,872.17 $ 4,590.00
$ 151,699.02 $ 151,699.02 § -
5 1,009,059.92 $ 1,009,059.92 $ -
3 323,754.18 $ 32375418 % -
$ 49557291 $ 49557291 § -
$ (10,395,326.24) $ (10,395,326.24) $ 3
$ <
$ 14,602,850.49 §$ 14,598,260.49 § 4,590.00
$ 185,000.00 $§ 185,000.00 $ -
$ 185,000.00 $ 185,000.00
$ 17,107,611.50 § 17,039,497.70 § 68,113.80

AGENDA PAGE 59



Balance sheet continued

LIABILITIES:

CURRENT LIABILITIES PAYABLE FROM CURRENT ASSETS
Accounts Payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred Revenue
Deposits

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES PAYABLE
FROM CURRENT ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES PAYABLE FOM RESTRICTED ASSETS

Debt Service:
Accounts Payable to CFD 2007-1

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES PAYABLE
FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS

LONG TERM LIABILITIES
2008 Certificates of particpation(payable from restricted assets)
Montesoro Note Payable

TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY
Contributed equity

Retained Earnings:
Unrestricted Reserves/Retained Earnings

Total retained earnings

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

BALANCE SHEET BALANCE SHEET MONTHLY
February 28, 2013 January 31, 2013 CHANGE
(unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited)
$ 68,897.76 $ 48,979.77 % 19,917.99
$ 168,546.27 $ 168,546.27 $ s
$ - 3 - 3§ )
$ 21,920.00 $ 23,136.25 $ (1,216.25)
$ 259,364.03 % 240,662.29 % 18,701.74
$ 61,338.24 % 62,103.71 § (765.47)
$ 61,338.24 § 62,103.71 § (765.47)
$ 2,775,000.00 $§ 277500000 § 5
$ 695,726.52 $ 695,726.52 § =
$ 3,470,726.52 $ 3,470,726.52 § -
$ 3,791,428.79 § 3,773,492.52 $ 17,936.27
$ 9,649,544.17 § 9,649,544.17 & z
$ 3.666,638.54 § 3,616,461.01 50,177.53
$ 3,666,63854 § 3,616,461.01 $ 50,177.53
$ 13,316,182.71 § 13,266,005.18 § 50,177.53
$ 17,107,611.50 $ 17,039,497.70 $ 68,113.80

AGENDA PAGE 60



BORREGO WATER
DISTRICT

Treasurer's Report
February, 2013

% of Portfolio

Bank Carrying Fair Current | Rate of | Maturity [ Valuation

Balance Value Value Actual Interest Source

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Demand Accounts at WFB/BSB/LAIF

WFB/BSB General Account/Petty Cash $ 1,158,361 | $ 1,158,233 [ § 1,158,233 | 84.28% | 0.00% N/A WFB/BSB
Payroll Account $ 95,797 | $ 94819 | § 94,819 6.90% 0.01% N/A WFB
LAIF $ 20,850 | $ 20,850 | $ 20,850 1.52% 0.36% N/A LAIF
MMA $ 100,397 | $ 100,397 | § 100,397 7.31% 0.05% N/A WFB
[Total Cash and Cash Equivalents J I $ 1,375,405 | $ 1,374,299 | $ 1,374,299 ‘ 100.00%

Facilities District No. 2007-1

‘ﬂst American Treas Obligation -US BANK ’ ‘ 61,338 ‘ 61,338 ' 61,338 |

|Total Cash,Cash Equivalents & Investments J | $ 1,436,744 1 $ 1,435,638 ‘ $ 1,435,638 ’

Cash and investments conform to the District's Investment Policy statement filed with the Board of Directors on June 27, 2012,
Cash, investments and future cash flows are sufficient to meet the needs of the District for the next six months.

Sources of valuations are Borrego Springs Bank (BSB),Wells Fargo Bank (WFB), LAIF and US Trust Bank.

Al )D,Zén are

Kim Pitman, Administration Manager

P.0. BOX 1870/ 806 PALM CANYON DRIVE, BORREGO SPRINGS, CA 92004 (760) 767-5806 FAX (760) 767-5994 www.borregowd org
AGENDA PAGE 61



BORREGO WATER
DISTRICT

To: BWD Board of Directors
From; Kim Pitman

Subject:  Consideration of the Disbursements and Claims Paid
"Month Ending February, 2013

A. Vendor disbursements paid during this period:
Significant items:
Utilities
CalPERS Payments
Employee Health Benefits

B. Capital Projects/Fixed Asset Outlays:
(included in vendor disbursements paid above)

C. Total Professional Services for this Period:
(included in vendor disbursements paid above)

McDougal, Love, Eckis, Attorneys legal-general
R/H Deposit Account

Total Invoice:

Downey Brand, Attorneys legal-general
IRWM
GWM

Total Invoice:

Dynamic Consulting Engineers Total Invoice:
Rams Hill Tank #1

D. Payroll for this Period:
Gross Payroll
Employer Payroll Taxes and ADP Fee
Total

P.0. BOX 1870/ 806 PALM CANYON DRIVE, BORREGO SPRINGS, CA $2004 (760) 767-5806 FAX (760) 767-5894 www.borregowd.org
AGENDA PAGE 62

$ 105,537.12
$ 23,027.90
$ 16,245.32
$ 20,088.48
$ 157.50
$ 1,216.25
$ 1,373.75
$ 1,426.95
$ 1,426.95
$ 4,590.00
$ 65,573.86
3 3,114.42
$ 68,688.28




T db¥d

ANCHA
dOHS LNIVIW
HNCHJd
H0TA40 NIV
HNOHd d4dIMM
¢ LENTIYD-L3LY
SHNOHA

TTHAD ANYAWOD
ALITIFON IXIV
MHEHD
oA SWICAINN
TONI NANIT NYOISHWY
HOINMHS DISYL
LAN0D WONOH SSTE
¥S5L000-L9%0-€
L9F# SHDIA¥EAS HLSYM QEHITIV
ADIA¥AS DISVE
¥ dN¥dILS SL%Z
¥ SONI¥AS 0DHENHE0d T98%
8ZTLTOLO-LSTO-E
LO9F# SHDIA¥AS ALSYM JAITIV
TYMANTS
dd4 NOISSIWA
81600-HLIS
Z10Zandv
Hd4 NOISSIWH S0900
ALIS-1T02d0dY
NOTILATIOd ¥IV
$2600-ALIS-2T02d0dY
TYMHANAT NOISSTIWNA
NOILOTIOd ¥4IV
$Z600-HLIS-210200dY
dHA DONISSHD0¥EA
NOILOTIOd ¥IVY
AONYINSNT
TYLNAWNATIANS
AIvd HFA0TINI
DYTAY
€1/T0/%0-€T/T0/€0
‘dd SLIAANHLI
HONVINSNI HHACTINA
VIdr/¥mMOyY
SHADTIAYAS DNIDVJ
3 ONIJdAMSNY

¥AS ONIODVA/ONIHEMSNY ALITIEV

STIVILAJ d04
SHOIOANI HHS
STIVLAT d04
SHOIOANT HHS

SAS INHWAVd HLVHOJHEOD MNVE SN

€T/90/€0
£€1/90/¢€0

€T/90/€0

€E1/2T/€0

£€L/90/¢€0

£€1/22/20
€1/L0/20

€T/T€/10

€ET/90/¢€0

€1/ce/eo

£€1/22/20

€ET/ZT/€0

ACEND% PAGE 63
[v0]
—

o
@

28T

66C8T

6LEZ8T

99¢€8T

IvesT

0%cC38T

8L€8T

S9¢8T

¥9¢8T

80" 86¢C
£0°029
96° 665
00" 08%‘e
01" ¥Z¢
007599
00" 60¢€-
00° 5S¢
09°6%L'T
8%°880°0¢2
61°20¢
80 %¥SL'¢
LNNOWY

NOILATHYOSHd ® HHAWC
INAODOY TVHHNED

€T0C ‘8% A¥VN¥EHA

TVAOEddY ANV NOILVAHAISNOD diI¥0d d04A

IOTELSTIA ¥d4I¥M ODHIICH

H#ADHEHD



Z HJDY¥d

STTAM TIV WONA
NANVI SHTINYS
"ONI ‘SNOS % MDoDdvd "S°H
T# MNVYI TIIH SWVAd
€1/82/204d
SHAA TYNOISSHACHEd
SYHANIONH ONILTIASNOD DIWYNACI
€T/Te/10:4d
SHHI TYNOISSHACHUI
ANY¥d AHNMOJ
$1/52/50-€1/92/50
TYMANTY dYD0LOY
*ONI ‘SNOILLATOS I71d
YIVAHEES IHOIT TIYL
VD SGOFP6TET:#D2IT
AI¥HLIT d990 600¢€
HOIAYAS DIsSvd
YD GSPEZGZT:#DIT
NOANYD DWD 8002
SHAIL
YD 896TSTT:#DIT
0052 YYYAIS DWD L00Z
SHYIL
YHAYOT dINS T00¢Z
YIVdHEY HAIL
YD SSHESZT H#OIT
NOANYD DWO 8002
YALNAD d9IL LEASHA
JAOHIDOVE IV¥D £66T
dIVdad I¥T1d
YHINAD H¥IL L¥HSHA
SH2IAA0 aMd TIV
TOUINOD LSHJ
TILLAE0OW dAI99Hd
STIYIHA ¥0d
SHDTOANT HHS
HOTYA HNEL YEA/HIOWIOH O SHWY
S5.,660T
dod SWHOd XYL
¥HSYT 2102
SANSST
SNOTIYA ¥OJA
DNINWNYID0Ed
SSANISNT WYdALSY.IYA
ez
dTHSEHIWAN WANIIVId
YAGWYHD SONIHAS 09HE¥d0d
MAED INIVIW d¥04
YHIVM ddTLLOG
YHIVM JHTLIOE SONI¥dS 093d¥0d
SUOLVIANTD
NO HDONYNAINIVIW
HAIILVINANHEA
SMYOM DTELOETE ALID AVd

£€T/2T/€0

€T/90/¢€0
€T/90/¢€0

ETLET/ 60

£€TL/90/€0
CE/eC/20
E1/ze/g0

€1/90/€0

€T/22/20
ETLTE/E0

€1/2T/€0

€1/ee/eo

™M
[ee)
i

ENDA PAGE 64
™
[es]
—

AG
™
co
—

™
o
m
@
—

¥8¢28T

0L2Z8T

69¢28T

€8¢€8T

00°006
00°06S’%
S6°9Z%'T
0v-19€°C
LB ESE’E
go"egtT

00 €TIT
08°0€T
L9 TFES
00°008
£ES°6¢C

0L 0€T’€E
LNOOWY

NOILAI¥DSHd ® HHAVA
€102 ‘8z Ad¥NNAHA

TVAOIddY ANV NOILVIHAISNOD divod d0od

IOTELETA 94I¥M 0DId¥0od

H#ADEHD



£ HOVd

dd AFTIVA 0DH¥¥0d 6862
S ¥¥6 LZ9 STS6
T NOILV¥IS ¥ALscod
¥ TIIH SWYd 0T1SZ
T 8S4 Z0Z ¥98¢E
DI¥IDETH B S¥YD O9OHIA NYS £€T/90/€0
00" €T T-€£T12E€-90
TANYHLACYHD
NAIT HSVATHY
HOIAA0 §,¥M¥ETD ALNNOD/YHAY0DHT £€1/90/%¢0
89°LS¢ SHAITdANS dADIJAC
SAITddAS ADIAAC
SHITddNS ADIAAC
SHITAANS HDIAAC
SAITddNS dDIJAJ0
NOILVHO4YOD T1INd €1/2T/€0 L0E8T
ST v6 SAITddNS dDIAAC
NOIIVIOdd0D TIINd £T/90/€0 £6Z8T
£8°€6T SHITAANS HDIAAO
NOII¥I0dd0D T1IAd €t/zz/z0 €LZ8T
00° 0002 ONITIId
¥0OA HADVISOd
dAMOod ASVYHDENd /SHMOd AHNLIA c1/ze/zo CLE8T
ZE S¥T 9T £€1/8¢/e0-€1/91/20:dd
SLIAENHET HHAOTIWH
€T/ST/20-€T1/T0/20:3ad
SLIAHNHEY HHAOTANA
WHLSAS LNAWAIIILHE S.,dWH DI7Td0d €1/90/€0 262Z8T
89°08% AONYNAINIVN dHAIHS
HONYTHAYA dAMdvd €ET/90/€0 T628T
6L°8T MONAL ¥0d
SHAVId ¥HdIM
DONI SI¥¥d OLOV VAYN ET/2T/€0 90€8T
SLTELE'T €102 ASYANYL:HONOUHL
SHAA TYNOISSHAOUd
SI¥MDA AAOT TYDNOADKW €T/90/€0 062Z8T
z0"20¥’'e STTHEM % SYDNEL
MEID ¥0A THaNA
‘ONI 'AONVTIMDIMIS ANNAY ST/ETHED S0€8T
99°20€’T STTHEM ® SHADNYL
ME¥D ¥0A THNA
“ONI 'AONVTIMDTIHLS ANNHY €T/90/€0 68281
0£°826 T STTIHEM ANY SMDAQUL
MEAD M0A THNA
‘ONT  "ONVTADINLS ANNAM €T/22/20 TLZ8T
28 L6T SHINALLYVY
AoN¥IL NN
VWNA A0 A¥HLIVYE HIVISYHLNI €1/90/€0 88Z8T
90°TTE STIVLIAd d0.
SHOIOANT HHS
SHDTA¥AS I1ICHFID 10ddAd HAWOH €L/21/€0 F0E8T
08°0Tc’'S €102 AdYNIgHA
34 HONVYNHEINIVIH
HAYDOSANYT IMASHd NHHND £ET/90/€0 LBEZS8T
INOONWY NOILAIEDSAd ¥ HHAVA qIYd #IDHHD
€102 '8% AdVYNNLHA
TYAQYdAY ANV NOILVYHAISNOD dav0od ¥oJd
IDTELSIA ¥AI¥YM ODHNM0od

AGENDA PAGE 65
™
[ee)
—



¥ HOVd

ay
T

N
8

ay
T
dOHS

ONHNDIJ T0ZZ
LE6 695 ¥TESE
dOHS 710

d dd dO¥dILsS
£Z¥% 605 7569
2d7Td 0D2NT1
dNYITILE €tL¥C
6L T¥¥ 6ST9
INIVI/ADTAA0

a0 NOANYD WI¥Vd 208

L SEE €Z§ 00LE

8T-%0I

JY HONVY d¥dH NVIANI TTTT
8 8TT <CTIS 1I88¢

¥-%dI

g SDNIYdS 0DHYJ0d SLLT

L S¥L €05 606¢€

SAI-NOIIVLIS 14AIT DL

ay AITTEA
6

T3 SPNI¥dS
9

dd SONIdds
6

ag SONIMAS
8

ay
L

AqAd IO
L
ANY.L

0DHYI0d 066¢
ELC GE¥T LOSE

e-Tarl
0pHII0d S80S
¥S0 Z8% 68%6

T=TaTL
ODHYIOd €LOS
G50 €8% ¥9¢8

0T-TdI
ODHHIdE0d T0C¥
TS5t Sg9 S8zl

c-¥%dI
dnId AMLNOOD
Z2€9 LZ¥ 0ST19

0T-%dI
AYLNNOD 8ZSE
£€eL 0T¥% S€E0S
d010 AYLNOCD

ad W HSVYIS T1T0€
Z S0% TTO 0%EZ¥
INVTd LNHWILVHHL

dd SDNI¥dS
€

Td SONIH¥dS
i

ad AETIVA
i

ODHYd0d TS98¥%
6% C6F% 6ELC

g=T0L
0DHEd0d L£0S
S0F 68% FIST

CL~THT
ODHYY0d <StEE
€Ly 225 FITOS

AGENDA PAGE 66

§-9ar
¥d dHLAOT £00€
£ 0Z0 6L6 S8LF
9T-1dI
AYM OODNYH TS6
6 TZ9 ¥T9 0919
INVId d9WVMDYd
INNOWY NOILAI¥DSHd ® HATAYL HILVA H#ADHHD
€T0Z ‘8% AdVAILHA
TYAQAddY NV NOIIVIHAISNOD qdvod ¥0o4d
LDI¥LSIA ¥HLVM 09HI¥0d



TYIOL

TYMANTS
NOILAI¥DANS
HA0D dHIYM ¥D
HILNED INAWAVd LSHM
€102 AdVNIdIA ¥0d
SADTIANAS ONIAHIODHA
NNIND AANIM
asn ADNADYHWH
dF0oJd SINOHd TTHED
SSHTANIM NOZIVTA
*D1A SHOVINO
FAMOd d0Jd SANOHJI
TTE0 ADNIDYHNT
SSHTANIM NOZIVHA
SLATIYL
ONILIFIHNI HIVDS
"ONI Y50 d¥AINO
AU¥YN¥MEHEA d04A
SILAMDIL I¥ATY HIA
IHATV HOIAMHS aNNOYOIAHAANN
INFNISHNINIHY
SHSNAdXT NOILVDNAHA
INANISINGWIHA
SHSNAIXH NOILVONdH
1S3IddAd XAOHL
£1/82/20
-€T/TE/T0:HEd
dSVHT AHIJ0D
HONYNIA dv¥DHS
TI-%4I

€1/2e/z0
ET/2T/€0

ET/TT/E0

€1/2g/20

€T/90/€0

€ET/2T/€0

€T/90/€0

€T/22/20

AGENDA PAGE 67

9LEZ8T

0TE8T

60€8T

SLZ8T

LBZBT

80€8T

9628T

CT LES'SOT
T9°62T
00°06T

L0 08
60°08
ELTTBY T
057 9T

SZ° €985

6% LET
06°LZ0'EC
LNOOWY

NOILAT¥DSHA 3 HHAVG
€102 ‘82 A¥VAMIHA

TVAOIddY ANV NOILVIHAISNOD ddvod ¥0A

LOTHLESTA ¥HLVM ODHIY0d



IT

1T

HDOVYd

d0%d

LY ZEF®
¥6°069
£€°8Z6
C9T9LE 4
00°0LZ
¥6°9¢€
85°88¢’¢
CEETE'T
LY 22
76069
€€ 826
£€9°9L2
00°0%2
0T "T8L
00° 00T
Z¥ 0%S
6T €S5S¢
T9°L¥0

SN A

00°0<ZT

—
S
<t
o~
[e)
-~

(@]

(@]

(@]

0]

(03]
s s s s s
<t < 0~ - 10

INNODDOY 1/ A9 SNOILNEI¥WISIA HDIOANI d4/¥

TIO ® THNA

LIAANTD INHWIIILHA

SLIAANAE TYOIQIW HAAOTIWH
ONINIVHL/HONTIFANOD

MUOM 9Y1/ONILSHL

ANOHJHTHL

ALIDINIDHETH - 9ONIdWAL

diMMm W 3 ¥

TIO ® THAJ

LIAENAS INHWNHATLAT

SLIAINAD TY2IAHW HAAOTIWH
ONINIVIL/IONIITANOD

MH¥OM 9Y1/ONILSHL
ALIDIEIDATH - HNIAWAI
IHOIHYA ® HOVILSOd

INHWIINOH ¥ SONIATIING W % ¥
TIO ® THNA

LIAANHAS INHNHALILAT

SHIA NAIT/ASN

MUOM 9YI/ONILSHL
ALIDIYLOHETH -ONIJNAL

IHOIHYA 3 HOVISOJ

INAWNAINDHE ® SONIATIINd W ® ¥
TIO 3 TTHNA

LIAANAG INAWIIILIE

SLIAANTG TYDIAAW HAXCTAWA
HSVHL/AT0D-SHHd4 dsSD

T dI-SHILITIOVA dHIYM
ASNAIXT AdTOIHAA

SIWHOAINN

TYAONTY HSVYL

HNOHAHTHL

ANOHd ¥VINTIIAD

HADIAYHS ONIVHAMSNY

IHOTHYA ® HOV.ISCOd

SHILITILA HDOIAAO
INWNIIOY / INIVW/ INAWNAINDH dDIAA0
SHITAANS HDIAAO

INANAINDE 3 SONIQIING W % ¥
SHOIA¥HAS IVDHET

AANLS ¥AIYMANNOED

TI0 ® TANA

SLIAANAL INHWHIILHEY HHAOTIWH
SLIAANAL TYDITHN HHAOTIWH
SsHHA

SNOIILAI¥DSdNS ¥ SHNA

¥YOEVT LOVILNOD
ONINIVAL/AINTATANOD
ONITIIE JALOANOD

HSNAIXH SNILAAW aivod
LISCdHd STIVHL ALINOSHRW

oFY dINDH 4ATI02 DD HI0OW dod

NOILATIDSHA
AIVHANS NOILNGI™WISIA
€L/2T/€0

#INNODOY T/D

INNODDY 1/D A€ SNOILNETIVNILSIA HOIOANI 4/¥

62:02:TT €TI/ET/€0

AGENDA PAGE 68

982 ~t8ET HDOIVd
LOTELSId dHILVM ODHYHEOd



T

<l

HDVd

g0¥d

INQODDVY T1/5 A9 SNOILNIINISIA HDIOANI d4/¥

SLIAINHYE INHWHATILHY HHAOTWA
SLIAENAE TVOIJdHW HHAOTIWH
SLIAENHE ILNHWHITILHY HHAOTAWAH
SLIAANHE TVOITHWN HHAOTIWA
MUCM €YT/ONILSHL
ALTOTELOHTH - DNIJWAAd
dDOVLS0d

dIMM W 3 o

NOILAIMOSHA
AIVIWNNS NOIINGIHLSIA
€T/2T/€0

#INNCDDY T/D

INNODOY T/D A9 SNOIINEINISIA FDIOANI d/W

6Z:02:TT €T/2T/E0

AGENDA PAGE 69

98ZZ -t8cc HOLVd
LOTHULEId ¥4IVM ODHYHOd



AGENDA PAGE 70

ONILNNODJV AMO

 ¥6'0£Z°0¢ _$ | v6° 08208 - 6201592 | or'9r8‘L | s0'LS6 | 0Z'€Z6 - €102 Ad SISNIIXT WMD TV.LOL 0g

_ 6

@34 |[se'9zvL $|seozrl | 56°92v'| - L L B 98} [BUOISSBj0.d-puelg B Aumod| ¢£1/8z/20[ 8T
NVYr  [oLieez s$]olisve | 0L'LGP'Z B | 1 s98) [UOISSBJ0I4-puURIg R Aumod| €L/LE/10]Le

. 00°08F 00°08¥ salnoolq Jue|d aaneN-isni} ueo nok soiydess| ¢1/ez/10l ez

030 | £2'SS6°ZL $ | 8r1zo'El sviegel | ] : Buiiq sepenb yip-sosn| zi/lezL|se
- . 00'508 | oo'sog ‘ | ] S99} |eUOISS9J0Id-puRIg R Aumoa| zl/LE/gL|ve
1 0000¥'z | oooorz | B B . o HMA/SOSN mc_“woc-@_m%_oow ‘zusei|ee
[ Aszsaiy | lsrsay - D ) Asuiopy-sppoz'aa0 ‘[eBnogon| zlivlizh|ee
~ AON 8 Sl $loost | e oosk | | - youn|-Bunesw WM Auer|  zi/og/L LTz

| 1d3S | cv'ses'y $ |26'€SS | |zeess - B INMH| Buimjoy-awin yels piooay| Z1/0€/60]0Z
| | loes \r 1 ~ liozsL'l o ) | | juswoalBe Jad pswiopad YIOM-SOSN|  21/0E/60] 6T |
- ooossz | 000542 | - - 1 B sima7-28) uojentesaid puney|  Z1/0£/60] 8T
S 00sgz | oosez | 0 B I Auisp-aouslaiuo) YMO|  Z1/8¢/60| LT |
1 o0sz8 | ] - 0528 B 1 1 Asuiopy-spo3'ano ‘leBnoaon|  z1/0z/60] 9T
Isnonv | 8rz6z’L $ |9s8eL | lesses | o ] il NI Buimioy-awi yeys piooay|  z1/1e/g0[sT
- Z6'€55 - - |ezeess | i |l  INMY| Buimjoy-awn Jejs piooay|  z1/51/80[vT
| ANr SveL'y $joooos | - L ooo08 | e ~ ¥Mqbugsoy - sieheqoo3|  zl/Le/L0[ET
I | sser - I i G58F | _ Buuueid nadI-ma-ubiuieno x-ped|  z1/5ez/20| 2t
- | ozees - R | ozeze 1 D voT Bumioy-swn geys piodsy| z1/51/L0[TT |
0T

- _sivioL | 1¥0ddns | | 1¥0ddns | 1¥0ddns j B B S 6
o ATHINOW | $TviOL | ddvis | 44v1S d4vls | __NOILdi¥OS3a | 3iva |8 |

. | - WO WAAD dAMAL | dNANT | INVHED | INVHD - B - ] L
vl v )
d 0 N 1 A H ] E| El d v
€10¢ Ad
08%S-1L0




Borrego Water District Management Report — March 2013
By: Jerry Rolwing

FEDERAL LEVEL

U.S. Dept. of Agriculture: The O&M ad hoc committee met with Daniel Cardona and Luis Andrade of the
El Centro office to discuss the District's eligibility for a grant/loan. As we have previously been informed,
grants are reserved for agencies that are out of compliance or in violation with the California
Department of Public Health or the Water Quality Control Board. Since the District does not meet those
requirements, our only funding source would be low interest loans ranging in the 2-1/2% rate. We
discussed a combination of pipeline installation, adding solar panels to wells and refinancing the ID-4
certificate of participation (COP) Bonds. USDA has reviewed our finances but was unaware of the two
future liabilities from the last refinancing of the COP's and the upcoming 25 years of payments for the
Viking Ranch water credits. After further investigation, the existing COP's do not allow for an early
payoff until 2017. Bottom line is that we do not have the funds to pay back any loan at this time.

STATE LEVEL

| have been warking with District consulting engineers to get an idea of the cost expected to complete
the State Water Resources Control Board's (SWRCB) required Salt and Nutrient Management Plan due
May 2014. Geoscience Support Services, who helped with the well ID4-11 situation, are presently
building a plan for another agency and will be submitting a proposal.

The Department of Water Resources {(DWR) will be in the Valley next month for the semi-annual water
level roundup. The data will be incorporated with District water level measurements to revise the DWR
water table maps.

COUNTY LEVEL

| spoke with the County Department of Public Works, Flood Control and they are working with the U.S.
Army Corps of Engineers on Valley floodplain studies. This project has been held up by funding issues on
the Federal side but it appears to be moving forward again.

LOCAL LEVEL

The Sponsor Group will be addressing the Special Study Areas in the Borrego Springs Community Plan at
a workshop April 4th, 3:15pm at the Community Room of the High School. | have agreed to work on the
subcommittee for the Borrego Valley Farmiands Study Area as reported last month. The timing of this
could dovetail with the direction to County DPDS staff to find solutions to the overdraft.

DISTRICT LEVEL

Well 1D4-11 is back in service and the 800 Reservoir which serves ID-3 will undergo a lining replacement
in the next month.

Please come to the annual Town Hall Meeting March 27th, 4:00 pm at the Performing Arts Center, 590
Palm Canyon Drive in the Center Market Complex.

AGENDA PAGE 71



BORREGO WATER
DISTRICT

February 2013

WATER OPERATIONS REPORT

WELL TYPE FLOW RATE STATUS COMMENT

IDi-1 Irrigation 150 Standby Backup well for Rams Hill Golf Course
ID1-2 irrigation 150 Standby Backup well for Rams Hill Golf Course
ID1-8 Production 350 In Use

ID1-10 Production 300 In Use

ID1-12 Production 950 In Use

ID1-16 Production 950 Out of Service

Wilcox Production 150 In Use Diesel backup well for ID-4

ID4-4 Production 350 In Use

iD4-10 Production 80 In Use

ID4-11 Production 1000 Out of Service Diesel engine drive exercised monthly
ID4-18 Production 250 In Use

ID5-5 Production 900 In Use Diesel engine drive exercised monthly

System Problems: Wilcox Well completed, ID4-WELL 11 reinstalled waiting for coliform sample .

WASTEWATER OPERATIONS REPORT

Rams Hill Water Reclamation Plant serving ID-1, ID-2 and ID-5 Total Cap. 0.25 MGD {million gallons per

day):
Average flow: 80298 (gallons per day)
Peak flow: 103162 gpd Sunday February 17, 2013

All restaurant grease traps were clean.

System Problems: None.

AGENDA PAGE 72
P.0. BOX 1870/ 806 PALM CANYON DRIVE, BORREGO SPRINGS, CA 92004 (760) 767-5806 FAX (760) 767-5894 www.borregowd.org



BORREGO WATER
DISTRICT

WATER PRODUCTION SUMMARY

February 2013
DATE ID-1 ID-3 ID-4 ID-5 DISTRICT-WIDE TOTALS
Mar-11 58.59 7.84 93.55 8.57 168.55
Apr-11 109.04 11.86 111.39 16.08 248.37
May-11 107.04 13.94 137.00 21.15 279.13
Jun-11 70.10 14.25 123.58 17.21 22514
Jul-11 70.47 15.98 136.64 17.81 240.80
Aug-11 56.10 16.67 165.82 2217 260.76
Sep-11 39.01 15.88 131.35 14.81 201.05
Oct-11 34.11 13.61 143.26 20.58 211.56
Nov-11 30.48 11.67 130.27 11.60 184.02
Dec-11 14.63 11.22 83.50 3.12 112.47
Jan-12 14.14 9.99 93.09 3.60 120.82
Feb-12 15.96 9.75 99.64 4.60 129.95
Mar-12 17.01 9.36 87.22 473 118.32
Apr-12 13.47 10.86 101.43 6.86 132.62
May-12 20.98 13.34 131.79 8.31 174.42
Jun-12 31.57 13.84 133.24 5.36 184.01
Jul-12 33.18 14.27 135.30 6.36 189.11
Aug-12 42.43 17.76 157.68 6.35 224.22
Sep-12 27.60 12.72 117.15 3.14 160.61
Oct-12 3321 12.41 122.78 29.77 198.17
Nov-12 36.38 11.13 100.49 0.00 148.00
Dec-12 20.41 8.54 101.89 0.00 130.84
Jan-13 15.18 10.21 103.58 2.05 131.03
Feb-13 11.65 9.60 76.50 2.26 100.01
12 Mo. TOTAL 303.07 144.04 1369.06 75.19 1891.36

Totals reflect individual improvement district usage. Interties from I1D-3 and I1D-5
have been subtracted from well pumpage totals and applied to respective ID's.
All figures in Acre Feet of water pumped or recorded on intertie meters.

WATER LOSS SUMMARY (%)
DATE ID-1 ID-3 iD-4 ID-5 DISTRICT-WIDE AVERAGE
Jan-13 2.53 1.51 13.19 N/A 574
12 Mo. Average 4.10 2.59 10.25 N/A 5.65

AGENDA PAGE 73



BORREGO WATER DISTRICT
Water Production / Use Records
ID # 1
Month of February 2013

---------------------------------------------- Hater Production (Acre Feet} -------------ormmeocimiiiimnim e

Date Well 1 Well 2 Well 8 Well 1¢ Well 1i2 Well le Total LessID3&4d

mes==== ms=sszs== ssssssEss SrsEaEsTs  SEEEREEEE SSSSssss= Ssssedsos ========= =zz====s=

FEB'12 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 16,08 15,31 0.34 25.71 15.96
MAR'12 0.00 .00 0.00 2.63 15.90 0.84 26.37 17.01
APR'12 0.00 8.00 3.62 10.87 9.73 0.11 24,33 13.47
MAY'!12 0.00 ¢.00 0.13 14.08 20.06 0.05 34.32 20.98
JUN'12 0.00 0.00 2.87 14.49 28.02 0.03 45.41 31.57
JUL'12 0.00 0.00 6.08 11.61 26,17 1.59 47.45 33.18
AUG'12 0.00 0.00 1a.07 10.85 24.02 7.25 60.19 42.43
SEP'12 0.00 0.00 3.42 13.39 23.42 0.0% 40,32 27.60
oCcT'12 0.00 0.00 G.06 11.28 35.72 0.12 47.18 33.21
NOv'riz 0.00 0.00 Q.04 12.18 63.65 0.04 75.91 36.38
DECr12 0.00 0.00 0.07 9.04 19.84 0.00 28.95 20.41
JAN'13 0.00 0.00 0.06 10.86 14.47 0.00 25,39 15,18
FEB'13 ¢.00 0.00 8.4%9 2.70 10.08 0.00 21.25 11.65
TOTALS 0.00 0.00 42.91 130.98 291,08 12,12 477.07 303.07

mmm=pcEss  Ssossosss AEHEEESSS 2 SSSSZSSSSE  ssssssses s s smmmeszz=  SEsoEsos
------------------------------------------------- Water Use (Acre Feet) «-----oooccmmmie oo
Golf Water
Date Domestic Irrigat'n Constrt'n Course ID 3 iD 4 Total Loss % Lossa

EwEmem ERsso==== mrmmamme. ez mmm=mET ==

FEB'12 6.74 6.61 0.00 0.00 3.75 0.00 23.10 2.61 10.15%
MAR'12 7.61 7.03 0.00 0.00 2.36 0.00 24.00 2.37 8.38%
APR'12 8.22 5.28 0.00 0.900 10.86 0.00 24,36 -.03 -.11%
MAY'12 9.39 9.97 0.00 0.00 13.34 0.00 32.70 1.62 4.70%
JUN'12 10.58 17.56 0.00 0.00 13.84 0.00 41.98 3.43 7.58%
JuLr'i2 10.79 21.21 0.00 0.00 14,27 0.00 46.27 1.18 2.47%
AUGT'12 13.63 27.13 0.00 0.00 17.76 0.00 5g,52 1.67 2.71%
SEP'12 10.87 13.61 0.00 0.00 12.72 0.00 37,20 3.12 7.70%
oCTr12 10.94 21.21 0.00 0.00 12.41 1.56 46.12 1.08 2.24%
NOV'12 10.36 2E5.16 0.00 0.00 11.13 28.40 T75.05 0.8& 1.14%
DRC'12 8.32 10.12 0.00 0.00 8.52 0.00 26,98 1.97 6.81%
JAN'13 8.01 5.39 0.00 D.00 10.21 .00 23.61 1.78 €,97%
FEB'13 7.35 3.76 0.00 0.00 9.60 0.00 20.71 0.54 2.53%
TOTALS 116.07 167.43 0.00C 0.00 144.04 29.9¢% 457.50 19.57 4,10%

AGENDA PAGE 74



BORREGQ WATER DISTRICT
Water Production / Use Records
ID # 3
Month of February 2013

La Casa del Zorrc Deep Well Trail / Others
Total Acre Feet Acre Feet Total Total Total

Date Irrigat'n Domestic Irrigat'n Domestic Total Irrigat'n Domestic Acre Feet
z=s=== s==ss==== =zazzza==s [ —— 5 ssEaEENEs S==sss=ss = == o smo==s====
FEB'12 1.56 4.05 0.09 4.53 4.62 1.&5 8.58 10.23
MAR'12 -.26 4.10 0.06 5.63 5.69 -.20 9.73 9.53
APR'12 0.43 4,10 0.03 5.35 5.38 0.46 9.45 9.91
MAY'12 0.53 5,29 0.06 7.42 7.48 g.59 12.71 13.30
JUN'12 0.99 4.80 0.22 7.58 7.80 1.21 12.38 13.59
JUL'12 0.83 6.43 0.07 6.67 6.74 0.90 13.10 14.00
AUG'12 Q.78 8.31 0.10 7.41 7.51 0.86 15.72 16.58
SEP'™F2 0.77 4.80 0.06 7.62 7.68 0.83 12.42 13.25
OCT'12 0.85 4.66 0.12 6.49 6.63 0.99 11.18 12.14
NOV'12 0.92 4.24 0.07 5.66 5.73 0.89 5.90 1¢.89
DEC'12 0.00 3.29 0.01 4.58 4.59 0.01 7.87 7.88
JAN'13 1.24 3.67 0.03 4.81 4,84 1.27 B.48 3.75
FEB'13 0.68B 4.08 0.1e 4.57 4.73 0.84 8.65 9.49
TOTALS 7.74 57.%1 1.01 73.79 74.80 8.75 131.5¢6 140.31
===zzc sss==s=== s=sssssss 2 =ssszos == =ewmess== =zz==zoco= ErEdsmsEE ==ssz=s=== ssssss===

Water Produced Water Delivered
Date Acre Feet Acre Feet Wir Loss % Loss

ExosIsEn - =====un==c

FEB'12 9.74 i0.23 -.45 -5.03%
MAR'12 9.36 9.53 -.17 -1.82%
APR'12 10.88 9.91 0.85 8.75%
MAY'12 13.34 13.30 0.04 ¢.30%
JUN'12 13.84 13.59 0.25 1.81%
JUL'12 14.27% 14.00 0.27 1.89%
AUG'12 17.76 l6.58 1.18 6.64%
SEP'12 12.72 13.25 -.53 -4.17%
QCT'12 12.41 12.14 0.27 2.18%
Nov*rl2 11.13 10.89 0.24 2.16%
DEC'1l2 8.54 7.88 0.66 7.73%
JAN'13 10.21 9.75 0.46 4,51%
FEB'13 2.60 9.42 ¢.11 1.15%
TOTALS 144,04 3.173 2.52%

AGENDA PAGE 75



BORREGO WATER DISTRICT
Water Production / Use Records
ID # 4
Month of February 2013

FEB'l12

MAR'12
APR'12
MAY'12
JUN'12
JUL*12
AUG'12
SEP'12
OCT'1lZ2
NOvV't12
DEC'12
JAN'13
FEB'13

TOTALS

FEB'l2

MAR'12
APR'12
MAY'12
JUN'12
JUL'12
AUG'12
SEP'12
ocr 12
NCoV'12
DEC'12
JAN'13
FEB'l3

Water Production [Acre Feet)

Well 2 Well 3 Well 4 Well 5 Well 10 Well 11 Well 18
sszsss=ss EsassasEs sLMEsMMEss sodEsNEES £ — e
0.00 0.00 17.01 6.63 11.4%9 £5.00 4.01
0.00 0.00 46.33 6.57 9.54 26,24 3.27
.00 0.00 53.20 10.21 10.05 31.54 3.2%
G.00 0.00 59,32 57.53 11.01 1.79 10.45
0.00 0.00 51.41 44 .43 9.6%7 24, %6 8.13
0.00 0.00 50.47 17.73 8.96 5%.32 5.18
0.00 {.00 56.62 16.64 10.48 75.26 5.03
0.00 a.00 49,77 22.79 8.64 32.32 6.77
o.00 0.00 £7.69 57.66 11.31 5.96 19.93
0.00 0.00 51.45 24.80 9.97 0.00 14.27
o,00 0.00 49,39 35.72 9.47 1.54 5.77
¢.00 0.00D 61,63 27,85 11.84 0.00 4.32
0.0G 0.00 38.14 10.41 9.84 16.89 3.48
0.00 0.00 625.42 332.34 120.78 275.82 89.89
=smm===== messsses® o=s=s===s== sEzcooooSs  SoosToooz  SIssszsss  Ssoo=o====
Water Produced Water Use

Acre Feet Acre Feet WEr Loss

104.24 88.07 16.17

91.95 79.02 12.93

108.29 92.4% 15.80

140.10 123.11 16.99

138.60 121.95 16.65

141.66 126.39 15.27

164.03 139.08 24.97

120.29 1i7.66 2.63

152.55 158,46 -5.91

100.49 99.42 1.07

101.89 80.44 21.45

105,64 89.67 15.97

78.76 68.36 10.40

1444 .25 1296.03 l48.22

Wilcox

0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
G.00
¢.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

14.06%
14.59%
12.13%
12.01%
10.78%
15.22%

2.19%
-3.87%

1.06%
21,05%
15.12%
13.20%

Well 85

0.00
Q.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Q.60

Tetal

104.24

91.35
108,29
140.10
138.60
141.66
164.03
120.29
152.55
100.49
101.859
105.64

78.76

1444 .25

ID 5
Acre Feet

4.73
6.86
8.31
5.36
6.36
6.35

AGENDA PAGE 76

Legs IDS

87.22
101.43
131.72
133.24
135.30
157.68
117.15
122.78
100.49
101.89
103.59

76.50

1369.06



	Borrego WD 2013 Proposed New Development Policy with Detail Sheet and Who Pays for Growth Policy Feb 20 2012 Clean.pdf
	POLICY FOR WATER AND SEWER SERVICE TO NEW DEVELOPMENTS
	February 20, 2013




